

BEAUDESERT KENNEL CLUB INC

Championship Show



Sunday 3rd October 2021

Tully Memorial park, Beryl Parade, North MacLean

These shows are conducted under the rules of the Dogs (Qld). A copy of these rules may be perused at the Secretary's Office.

Beaudesert Kennel Club Inc

CHAMPIONSHIP SHOW

Judging Commences at 9:00 am

Judges & Judging order:

Mrs L Roebig (QLD)	Group 1
Ms E Brown (QLD)	Group 2
Ms K Tosi (QLD)	Group 3
Mrs G Hovey-Jacobs (QLD)	Group 4
Mr M Yates (QLD)	Group 5
Mrs T McDonald (QLD)	Group 6
Mrs S Hewinson (QLD)	Group 7
Mrs S Hewinson (QLD)	General Specials

Show Manager: David Graham

Stewards: Andrew Ziebell, Deb McLean, Toni Dennis, John Mitchell, Fiona Paton,
Michelle Hickey, Thomas Ray, Cathy Cameron, Sandra Smid, Steve Yiannou



Puddleby Art



Beaudesert Collision
@beaudesertcollision · Vehicle body shop

Welcome to Beaudesert Kennel Club Conformation show.

It has been such a hard year for everyone, so we are grateful we are able to run this show and get everyone back into the hobby they love. We would like to thank the exhibitors for your entries and continued support, The judges who we are very thankful for accepting these last-minute appointments for us with covid making things ever challenging, our stewards and IT team for helping run the show smoothly and efficiently, our show manager and of course our members who work extremely hard behind the scenes to make this show happen.

We have been incredibly lucky to have some sponsorship for this show.

Thank you to Beaudesert Collision and Puddleby Art

We hope everyone has an enjoyable weekend.

On behalf of myself, committee and Club members

Aleisha Watt

President

Group 1 - Toy Group

Mrs Lesley Roebig (QLD)

Start Time: _____

Australian Silky Terrier

Class 4 - Junior Dog

4 Mr B Burrows Mrs D Jacques: ~~CH KARLYERMAI DONT MEAN MAYBE~~ 6100122506 08-04-2020: Karlyermai Dazzle N Dammit - Karlyernai Aint Seen Nutin Yet

Class 11 - Open Dog

2 Ms B Almpantis: **ROSEDALE POWER OF LOVE** 2100464944 03-11-2016: Aust Ch Rosedale Aussie Legend - Aust Ch Rosedale Fidelity

Ch 2 Pts 6 Res _____

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

3 Karlyermai Kennis: ~~KARLYERMAI KLAZZ ACT~~ 6100127764 16-01-2021: Grd Ch/C.I.B. Karlyermai Aint Wizlin Dixi - Karlyermai Dunit Wid Klass

Ch _____ Pts _____

BOB 2 Dog Pts 6 R/Up _____

Cavalier King Charles Spaniel

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

4 B.Gordon: **DAVENTRI SECRET AMBITION** 3100421828 28-12-2020: Daventri Secret Whispers - Ch. Daventri Ice Dancer

Class 4 - Junior Dog

5 Mrs A J Kleinitz: **BLACKTREE BLUE BY YOU** 3100415911 31-08-2020: Blacktree Tangled Up In Blue - Blacktree Spirit Of Ireland

Class 11 - Open Dog

6 G&J Wilshier, M Morse & W Henderson: **MATMOR POMP AND CEREMONY (AI)** 3100398482 29-08-2019: Am Ch Uk Ch Harana Errol Brown (Jw) (Imp Uk) - Sup Ch Matmor Secret Society

Ch 6 Pts 8 Res 4

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

7 Mrs C Ross: ~~KAHLEYVALE THE CROWN JEWEL~~ 4100350817 10-02-2021: Blacktree The Gambler - Kahleyvale Go Tell My Heart

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

8 Mrs K Lepelaar: **KABOB RAINBOW LOVE (AI)** 4100340941 08-08-2020: Verheyen Dustin (Imp Uk) - Bekenveldt End Of A Rainbow (Imp Uk)

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

9 M Morse and W Henderson: **MATMOR LAST NIGHT OF THE PROMS (AI)** 3100398480 29-08-2019: Uk Ch Harana Errol Brown (Jw) (Imp Uk) - Supreme Ch Matmor Secret Society

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

10 J & Y Faber: **AUST CH NOONAMEENA MISS PERSONALITY** 2100479116 25-06-2017: Noonameena Top Hat - Noonameena Oh Suzi

Ch 9 Pts 8 Res 10

BOB 6 Dog Pts 11 R/Up 9 Bitch

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

11 J & Y Faber: **AUST NEUTER & CH NOONAMEENA ORION STAR** 2100373118 17-11-2012: Aust Grand Ch Innesveil Classic Dancer - Innesveil Southern Belle

12 Mrs C Ross: ~~GRAND CH/NEUTER GRAND CH MORGANLEA STARMAN~~ 2100412652 19-08-2014: Elfking Against All Odds - Morganlea Wish Upon A Star

13 Kylie Marshall: **PABIANPARK ROCKETMAN** 2100546301 11-08-2020: Ch Westbury Hes The One - Pabianpark Thyme After Thyme

Neuter 13 Pts 7 Res 11

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

14 Kristy Purnell: **JURIETTA SERENDIPITY** 4100259765 13-06-2015: Ch Langrigg The Davinci Code - Kahleyvale Penny Farthing Lane

Neuter 14 Pts 6

BNOB 14 Bitch Pts 8 R/Up 13 Dog

Chihuahua (Long Coat)

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

15 Mrs J Watt: **WACHOWA SORRISO BILLY BUNTER** 4100352284 05-04-2021: A & Cib.Ee.Ch. Ee. Jr Ch. Fin. Ch. Ltu. Ch. Ltu Jr Ch. Lux . Jr Ch Lva. Ch. Lva. Jr Ch. Nor. Ch Triangel Joy Un Sorriso (Imp Estonia) - Ch Wachowa Gwen Stefani

16 Ann Parker: **TARQUILA DRESSED BY AMARNI** 4100353423 10-04-2021: Zabetha Jett - Ch Salinacruz Black N Tantrum (Imp Nz)

Class 4 - Junior Dog

17 AMANDA Thompson: ~~JCH MICROSCHIHUAS WIZARD OF OZ (IMP SERBIA)~~ JR73063 CH 29-09-2020: Microschihuahua Big Brother - Microschihuahua Minnie Mouse

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

18 Mrs J Watt: **CH. WACHOWA O O SEVEN** 4100339802 27-07-2020: Dazzles Some Buddy Special (Imp Usa) - Gr Ch Wachowa Angelica Pickles

Class 11 - Open Dog

19 Mrs J Watt: **A & CIB.EE.CH. EE. JR CH. FIN. CH. LTU. CH. LTU JR CH. LUX . JR CH LVA. CH. LVA.TRIANGEL JOY UN SORRISO** EST-03512/15 11-07-2015: Multi Champion - Sweet Indeed Show Me A Smile - C.I.B & Multi Champion - Triangel Joy Diamond Chick

Ch 18 Pts 7 Res 19

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

20 Mrs Jennifer Watt: **WACHOWA SORISSO PENNY LANE** 4100356560 22-06-2021: A & Cib.Ee.Ch. Ee. Jr Ch. Fin. Ch. Ltu. Ch. Ltu Jr Ch. Lux . Jr Ch Lva. Ch. Lva. Jr Ch. Nor. Ch Triangel Joy Un Sorriso (Imp Estonia) - Chintaro Regal Pursuit

21 Mrs J Watt: **WACHOWA PEGGY SUE (AI)** 4100356563 25-06-2021: Gr Ch Wachowa Imona High - Ch Wachowa Dazzle I Do

22 Ann Parker: **TARQUILA SHINING STAR** 4100357563 01-07-2021: Bramver's European Gentleman (Imp Japan) - Tarquila Ive Got Rythem

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

23 Mrs J Watt: **WACHOWA FELICITY SHAGWELL** 4100351605 03-03-2021: A & Cib.Ee.Ch. Ee. Jr Ch. Fin. Ch. Ltu. Ch. Ltu Jr Ch. Lux . Jr Ch Lva. Ch. Lva. Jr Ch. Nor. Ch Triangel Joy Un Sorriso (Imp Estonia) - A Ch & Neuter Ch Wachowa Chelsea Brown

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

24 Mrs J Watt: **WACHOWA SORRISO FELICA** 4100347032 01-01-2021: A & Cib.Ee.Ch. Ee. Jr Ch. Fin. Ch. Ltu. Ch. Ltu Jr Ch. Lux . Jr Ch Lva. Ch. Lva. Triangel Joy Un Sorriso (Imp Est) - Biss - Aust Ch. Wachowa Ella Fitzgerald

25 Jessica Myers: **MEGLITZY QUEEN CLEOPATRA** 4100347151 30-11-2020: Meglitzy Ryobi When N Only - Meglitzy Mademoiselle Roberta

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

26 Mrs J Watt: **CH. WACHOWA EMILY JANE** 4100339801 27-07-2020: Dazzles Some Buddy Special (Imp Usa) - Gr Ch Wachowa Angelica Pickles

Ch 26 Pts 9 Res 24

BOB 26 Bitch Pts 11 R/Up 24 Bitch

Chihuahua (Smooth Coat)

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

- 27 Jessica Myers: **BOUTIQUECHI GATSBY** 3100434351 26-06-2021: Boutiquechi Mario Valentino - Meglitz Chocolate Glamour
3rd
- 28 Mrs J Watt: **WACHOWA EDWIN CARMICHAEL** 4100354739 28-05-2021: Supch Wachowa Workn Class Man - Gr Ch Wachowa Susie Carmichael
1st*
- 29 Mrs J Watt: **WACHOWA IMONA MISSION (AI)** 4100356561 25-06-2021: Gr Ch Wachowa Imona High - Ch Wachowa Dazzle I Do
2nd

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

- 30 Ann Parker: **TARQUILA VERSACE BY DEZIGN** 4100352684 03-04-2021: Tarquila Never Stop The Rhythm - Ch.Salinacruz Tayler Made (Imp Nz)
2nd
- 31 Ann Parker: **TARQUILA DOIN IT IN STYLE** 4100352932 25-03-2021: Zabetha Jett - Incasunrise Isabella
1st*

Class 4 - Junior Dog

- 32 Jessica Myers: **PACORRO HIDDEN ACE** 4100337881 07-06-2020: Pacorro From Koals To Ashes - Pacorro Darrie Star Flash
1st*

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

- 33 Mrs J Watt: **CH WACHOWA TOM SAWYER** 4100323463 20-06-2019: Supch Wachowa Workn Class Man - Ch Wachowa Gwen Stefani
1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

- 34 Mrs J Watt: **SUP CH WACHOWA MAN ON A MISSION** 4100246604 10-08-2014: Sup Ch Wachowa Workn Class Man - Gr Ch Wachowa Modern Millie
1st*
- Ch **33** Pts **10** Res **34**

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

- 35 Ann Parker: **TARQUILA MYSTIC WOLF** 4100331566 17-01-2020: Sianjo Ki - Ch Tarquila Wolf Whistle
1st

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

- 36 Mrs J Watt: **CH WACHOWA JOSIE BROWN** 4100314199 22-11-2018: Ch Peregrine Jp Stand N Deliver (Imp Jpn) - Wachowa Wonder Woman
1st*
- 37 Ann Parker: **SUNIROCK OCEANNA** 4100322346 16-06-2019: Bramver's Ocean (Imp Jpn) - Salinacruz Lady Guicci (Imp Nz)
2nd

Class 11a - Open Bitch

- 38 Mrs J Watt: **CH WACHOWA ISABEL O'SHEA** 4100307485 17-06-2018: Ch Wachowa Workn Class Man - Ch Wachowa Jp Geisha Girl
1st
- Ch **36** Pts **9** Res **38**
 BOB **33 Dog** Pts **14** R/Up **34 Dog**

Coton De Tulear

Class 11 - Open Dog

- 39 Michelle Sleight: **CARBONEBIANCO HONEY** METCODTU285/18 20-10-2017: Cze.Ch.Hun.Ch.Pol.Ch.Jr Ch.Sk.Jr Ch.Svk.Ch Cartoonlands Arizon Drea - Rom.Ch.Aut.Jr Ch.Hrv.Ch Carbonebianco Brigitte Bardot
1st*
- BOB-Ch **39 Dog** Pts **6**

English Toy Terrier (Black & Tan)

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

- 40 Mr G J & Mrs C A Cunningham: **KETTS MISTER THEODORE** 4100354045 06-12-2020: Ch Sasndash Buzz Aldrin - Ch Antrim Lodge Magic Moment
1st*
- Ch **40** Pts **6**

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

- 41 Mr. J & Mrs C Bourke: **CH TOIRESORT MALICIFENT** 4100336605 18-05-2020: Am.Ch.Ch Rosewood Last Rebellion (Imp Usa) - Ch. Toiresort Rumours R Rife
1st*

- 42 Mr G J & Mrs C A Cunningham: **KETTS MISS INDI** 4100350419 08-11-2020: Sasndash Buzz Aldrin - Toiresort Heaven Sent
2nd
- Ch **41** Pts **7** Res **42**
 BOB **41 Bitch** Pts **8** R/Up **40 Dog**

Griffon Bruxellois

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

- 43 E O'Halloran & L Hooper: **TIGGINDOR DIDI MARSHREEE** 4100351150 26-02-2021: Ch Raweke Bart - Ch Alwood Mystery
1st*

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

- 44 D Norman & M Huisman: **CH ALYNGA KNITTING NANCY** 6100124335 26-06-2020: Ch Donzeata Royal Star (Imp Uk)- Alynga Ivy
 Absent
- BOB-Ch **43 Bitch** Pts **6** R/Up-Res _____

Havanese

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

- 45 Susan Cronshaw/D and S Morris: **WINTERSPELL QUIZ MASTER** 4100357250 24-06-2021: Carnwath Ink Master - Ch Winterspell Rumour Has It
1st*

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

- 46 Ms S Andrews: **CUBET AN ECHO THROUGH SPACE** 4100348430 12-11-2020: Ch Karyme Funky Spaceman - Seasidepak Echolalia
1st

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

- 47 L Bolden: **CARNWATH INK MASTER** 3100404967 12-02-2020: Carnwath Calico Jack - Ch Carnwath Painted Lady
1st*
- Ch **47** Pts **7** Res **46**

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

- 48 Susan and Michael Cronshaw: **SEASIDEPAK GARCIA LIFE N SOUL** 4100354239 07-05-2021: Seasidepak Blue Suade Shoes - Kerris Talk To Me Baby Girl
1st

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

- 49 Miss Lorree Cox: **HAVAHART PARISIAN PRINCESS** 4100352575 23-03-2021: Grand Ch Ananda Night Ov The Realm - Aust. Ch. Elmparle Paris Whenit Sizzles
1st*

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

- 50 Mr and Mrs Cronshaw: **KARYME VELVET KISS** 2100553538 27-11-2020: Ci B Sup Ch Karyme Heartbeat At My Feet - Edelpark Velvet Kisses
1st*

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

- 51 Mrs M Boole: **ELMPARLE SCREAMINTHEHOUSEDOWN** 4100340966 25-08-2020: Sup Ch Torza Dom Del A Vega - Ch Elmparle Paris Whenit Sizzles
1st*
- 52 Mr. Daryl & Susan Morris: **WINTERSPELL DEVIL IN DISGUISE** 4200335988 07-05-2020: Am Ch Am Gr Ch Gd Ch That'S Sun Ray At Pilosus (Imp Usa) - Carnwath Painted Angel
2nd

- Ch **51** Pts **9** Res **52**
 BOB **47 Dog** Pts **11** R/Up **51 Bitch**

Italian Greyhound

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

- 53 S&M Reeve / J Hardwicke: **PICCINO NEXT LEVEL** 2100564373 23-03-2021: Piccino King Of Bling - Ch Piccino Excuse My French
1st*
- BOB-Ch **53 Dog** Pts **6** R/Up-Res _____

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

- 54 Mrs.E.Colbert: **NEUT.CH.SUP CH DELCO WATER LILY** 4100227275 25-04-2013: Sup Ch Delco Wait For It (E T) - Neut Ch Gr Ch Delco Dress In Black
1st*
- BNOB **54 Bitch** Pts **6** R/Up-Res _____

Japanese Chin

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

55 Mrs D. Jacques: **CH PONDAROZA TIM TWO** 2100471304
Absent 07-02-2017: Gr Ch Pondaroza Ichiban Iku - C.I.B Gr Ch
Pondaroza Besuto Himitsu Ni

BOB-Ch _____ Pts _____ R/Up-Res _____

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

56 A Ness: **CH PONDAROZA DESERT STORM** 2100446252 23-
1st* 01-2016: Gr Ch Pondaroza Ichiban Iku - C.I.B Gr Ch
Pondaroza Besuto Himitsu Ni

BNOB **56 Dog** Pts **6** R/Up-Res _____

Lowchen

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

57 Ms FEL Darling: **PACEAWAY KEEP ROARIN** 4100357747 12-
1st 06-2021: Paceaway Keep Your Sox On - Triscadec Angel In
The Roar

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

58 T Ellem & D Freese: **CH BEAUQUETE ON POINT** 4100326907
1st* 28-09-2019: Sup Ch Paceaway Tophat N Tails - Ch Paceaway
Onya Broomstick

Ch **58** Pts **6**

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

59 Ms FEL Darling: **PACEAWAY DESTINYS CHILD** 4100357751
1st* 18-06-2021: Paceaway Keep Your Sox On - Ch Paceaway
Dance With Destiny

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

60 Ms L Howlett: **WYNTERVALE CASTLE ON A CLOUD**
1st* 3100422751 06-01-2021: Grand Ch Wyntervale
Rhymeroceros Et - Ch Wyntervale Adora Belle

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

61 Ms FEL Darling: **AUST CH PACEAWAY ANGEL MIST**
1st* 4100347876 30-11-2020: Paceaway Riverdance - Triscadec
Angel In The Roar

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

62 T Ellem & D Freese: **BEAUQUETE SOME KINDA**
1st* **WONDERFUL** 4100326908 28-09-2019: Sup Ch Paceaway
Tophat N Tails - Ch Paceaway Onya Broomstick

Class 11a - Open Bitch

63 L & C Horne: **CH LOWENHART RUNS RINGROUND**
1st* 4100254776 18-02-2015: Ch Wyntervale Hiphopotamus -
Sup Ch Neu Gr Ch Lowenhart Kickup Theheini

Ch **61** Pts **9** Res **63**

BOB **58 Dog** Pts **10** R/Up **61 Bitch**

Maltese

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

64 Mr. Steve Standley & Mrs Bronwyn Standley: **MALTICE A**
1st* **MILLION DREAMS** 4100351345 27-02-2021: Aust Ch
Cincetta' Sagro Gra (Imp Italy) - Ch Maltice Andromeda

Ch **64** Pts **6**

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

65 Mr. Steve Standley & Mrs Bronwyn Standley: **MALTICE**
1st* **MAKE MY HEART SING** 4100340379 22-07-2020: Aust Ch
Cincetta' Sagro Gra (Imp Italy) - Ch Maltice Karma
Chameleon

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

66 Mr. Steve Standley & Mrs Bronwyn Standley: **CH MALTICE**
1st* **DREAM A LIL DREAM** 4100330675 14-12-2019: Ch Cincetta'
Sagro Gra - Ch Toiperro Quintessential Kiss

Ch **66** Pts **7** Res **65**

BOB **66 Bitch** Pts **8** R/Up **65 Bitch**

Miniature Pinscher

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

67 A Anson: **SILVERINO POETIC JUSTICE** 2100562079 02-02-
Absent 2021: Yaraman Lodge Show No Mercy (Ai) - Silverino Warrior
Princess

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

68 Ms K Quodling: **MAJICJEWL ENCHANTED KNIGHT**
1st* 3100403470 19-01-2020: Ch. Minarli Solo Rhythm - I-Ama-
Jewl Of Melka (Imp Nzl)

Ch **68** Pts **6** Res _____

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

69 Ms K Quodling: **CEDARHAVEN LIVING DOLL** 4100352895
1st* 25-03-2021: Majicjewl Enchanted Knight - Nikijay Sultana
Kosem

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

70 Ms K Quodling: **NIKIJAY WALK THIS WAY** 4100328481 11-
1st 10-2019: Adawar Carnival Act - Nikijay The Empires Diva

Ch **70** Pts **7** Res **69**

BOB **68 Dog** Pts **8** R/Up **70 Bitch**

Papillon

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

71 Katrina Hall: **BELANGELIQUE BEAU OF THE BALL**
2nd 4100352927 18-04-2021: Bordell Beaugarde - Roseswain
Princess Jazzi

72 Katrina Hall: **BELANGELIQUE BEAU REGARDS** 4100352928
1st* 18-04-2021: Bordell Beaugarde - Roseswain Princess Jazzi

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

73 Alicia Keast: **MERIKAEZ I THINK THEREFOR I AM**
1st* 4100352168 11-02-2021: Merikaez Beary Bored - Merikaez
Angel's Wings

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

74 b. bissett: **BORDELL BEAUGGARDE** 4100324549 25-06-
1st* 2019: PapunIQUE Designer Zircon - PapunIQUE Pheobes
Choice

Class 11 - Open Dog

75 Mr I Rasmussen & Ms K McGhie: **CH BIRIKINO VICTORY**
1st* **DANCE** 4100319459 24-01-2019: Sup Ch Sivermorning's
Ultimate Victory (Usa) - Ch Birikino Ice Diva

Ch **75** Pts **8** Res **73**

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

76 b.bissett: **CH GENESIA BRILLIANT CHIEKO** 3100387552 24-
1st* 12-2018: PapunIQUE Man On A Mission - Grace Jp Brilliant
Elle (Imp Japan)

Ch **76** Pts **6**

BOB **75 Dog** Pts **9** R/Up **73 Dog**

Pekingese

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

77 Mr N & Mrs D King: **ATHALOW AINT NO CHOIR BOY**
1st* 2100566647 07-06-2021: Hushan Midnight Raven - Ch
Athalow Queens R Beta To Open

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

78 Mr N & Mrs D King: **CHINDARA WOTS NOT TO LUV**
1st* 4100349459 16-11-2020: Sup Ch Winwei Imagination -
Viola Anna Sui.

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

79 Mr N & Mrs D King: **CHINDARA GIRLEY MOMENT**
1st 4100356741 19-06-2021: Supreme Champion Winwei
Imagination - Voila Anna Sui

BOB-Ch **78 Dog** Pts **6**

Pomeranian

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

80 KIM HADDON: **ZEIGEN PRINCE OF ANGELZ** 4100351798 05-03-2021: Ch Zeigen Mark My Words - Ch Zeigen Queen Of Dreams
1st*

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

81 KIM HADDON: **ZEIGEN PHANTOM OF DREAMS** 4100351799 05-03-2021: Ch Zeigen Mark My Words - Ch Zeigen Queen Of Dreams
1st*

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

82 KIM HADDON: **ZEIGEN FROM RUSSIA WITH LOVE** 4100319705 28-03-2019: Int Ch / Aust Ch 007 Secret Agent For Uk From Zippo (Imp Italy) - Aust Ch Zeigen World Of Dreams
 Absent

Ch 81 Pts 7 Res 80

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

83 KIM HADDON: **MIMYPOM BACHELOR BABE** 4100320456 21-03-2019: Aust Ch Zeigen U Better Believe It - Chimere Bachelorbait
1st*

Ch 83 Pts 6

BOB 81 Dog Pts 8 R/Up 80 Dog

Pug

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

84 MRS BILLIE SORENSEN: **PICKAPUG YOU GUESSED IT** 4100352219 17-02-2021: Sup Ch Sweetess Guess I Still Love U - Ch Pickupug One Way Or Another
1st*

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

85 MRS BILLIE SORENSEN: **PICKAPUG IN THE NICK OF TIME** 4100346531 12-11-2020: Maskerade American Hero - Pickupug Ticket To Rio
1st*

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

86 MRS BILLIE SORENSEN: **CH PICKAPUG AIMEES LEGACY** 4100318038 19-01-2019: Sup Ch Pickupug Dark Warrior - Ch Pickupug Ticket To Rio
1st*

Ch 86 Pts 8 Res 85

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

87 MRS BILLIE SORENSEN: **CH PICKAPUG THE ONE TO WATCH(IA)** 4100338368 24-06-2020: Rose's Watchutalkinboutwillis - Pickupug Dark Ditto
1st*

Ch 87 Pts 6

BOB 86 Dog Pts 9 R/Up 85 Dog

Tibetan Spaniel

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

88 Mr. Ashley Harwood & Mr Craig Martin: **TIBETANSUN HELP IM LOST** 4100350926 20-01-2021: Khyisenge Stone Temple Pilot (Imp Nz) - Tibetansun Mayth Force Bewit U
1st*

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

89 Mr. Ashley Harwood & Mr Craig Martin: **KHYISENGE STONE TEMPLE PILOT (IMP NZ)** 05410-2019 04-06-2019: Am Ch Wanasea Second Chapter (Imp Usa) - Dorje Indira
1st*

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

90 Miss M Lines: **CH TYJU GYPSY ROVER** 4100277207 13-07-2016: Ch Glishanna Tyrers Hocus Pocus (Imp Irl) - Chmyiky See Zi Me
 Absent

Ch 89 Pts 7 Res 88

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

91 Mrs RA Howett: **INNESLAKE ALL EYES ON ME** 2100540873 21-05-2020: Grand Ch. Shadowvale Moon Hunter (Ai) - Ch. Byrebaer Sophisticated Lady
1st*

92 Mr. Ashley Harwood & Mr Craig Martin: **TIBETANSUN MIA** 4100341828 10-07-2020: Tibetansun Down On The Corner - Ch. Tibetansun Gigi
2nd

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

93 Kylie Marshall: **STYLYN MISTY SANDS** 4100336840 30-03-2020: Ch Tyju Gypsy Rover - Ch Tamard Gift Of Lov
1st

Ch 91 Pts 8 Res 92

BOB 91 Bitch Pts 10 R/Up 89 Dog

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

94 Miss M Lines: **NEUTER CH CH TAMARD GIFT OF LOV** 2100498080 29-05-2018: Tuscamada Just Cruzin Along - Tunamara Shanleigh
 Absent

95 Kylie Marshall: **TANOSHI A MAGIC KISS** 4100347443 02-12-2020: Tanoshii Magic Dragon - Khyisenge One Last Kiss
1st*

BNOB 95 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up-Res _____

Yorkshire Terrier

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

96 Rachael Woodruffe: **ILLECEBROUS RAIN ON ME** 4100351203 17-02-2021: Tanteen Rock Star - Illecebrous Malibu Princess
1st*

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

97 Rachael Woodruffe: **ILLECEBROUS VICTORIOUS SECRET** 4100338726 27-06-2020: Tanteen Rock Star - Illecebrous Malibu Princess
1st*

BOB-Ch 97 Bitch Pts 7 R/Up-Res 96 Bitch

Group 1 - Specials

Best

Pts: 25

R/Up

Pts: 15

Baby

Minor

Puppy

Junior

Inter

Aus Br

Open

Best

Pts: 11

R/Up

Finish

66 Maltese

Mr. Steve Standley & Mrs Bronwyn Standley: Ch Maltice Dream A Lil Dream

75 Papillon

Mr I Rasmussen & Ms K McGhie: Ch Birikino Victory Dance

45 Havanese

Susan Cronshaw/D and S Morris: Winterspell Quiz Master

23 Chihuahua (Long Coat)

Mrs J Watt: WACHOWA FELICITY SHAGWELL

78 Pekingese

Mr N & Mrs D King: Chindara Wots Not To Luv

41 English Toy Terrier (Black & Tan)

Mr. J & Mrs C Bourke: Ch Toiresort Malificent

9 Cavalier King Charles Spaniel

M Morse and W Henderson: Matmor Last Night Of The Proms (AI)

66 Maltese

Mr. Steve Standley & Mrs Bronwyn Standley: Ch Maltice Dream A Lil Dream

75 Papillon

Mr I Rasmussen & Ms K McGhie: Ch Birikino Victory Dance

Neuter

54 Italian Greyhound

Mrs.E.Colbert: Neut.Ch.Sup Ch Delco Water Lily

56 Japanese Chin

A Ness: CH PONDAROZA DESERT STORM

Absent 11

Group 2 - Terrier Group

Miss Erin Brown (QLD)

Start Time: _____

American Hairless Terrier

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

98 Kay Holmes: **LILCRACKA RELENTLESS PURSUIT** 4100350856
1st* 30-01-2021: Lilcracka Master Of Whispers - Ch. Rip It Up
 Cyclone Yasi At Lilcracka (Imp Usa) Tks

BOB-Ch **98 Bitch** Pts **6**

American Staffordshire Terrier

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

99 S. McKenzie & K. Gordon: **CH. RIZENSTAR WHOSDANEW**
1st* **KINGOFHELL** 4100325075 18-07-2019: Staffwild Licence To
 Thrill - Rizenstar Bad Moon Rising (Ai)

Ch **99** Pts **6**

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

100 S. McKenzie: **CH. RIZENSTAR A DEVIL OF MY WORD**
 Absent 4100325076 18-07-2019: Staffwild Licence To Thrill -
 Rizenstar Bad Moon Rising (Ai)

Ch _____ Pts _____

BOB **99 Dog** Pts **6** R/Up _____

Australian Terrier

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

101 Mrs. Tarni Kimber: **TAGETARL AUSSIE BILLY THE KID**
 Absent 8010006985 09-09-2019: Tagetarl Aussie Lone Ranger -
 Tagetarl Aussie Cottonmouth

Ch _____ Pts _____

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

102 Mrs. Tarni Kimber: **PAXTERR QUEENS GAMBIT** 5100123107
 Absent 01-03-2021: Tanquist The Joker - Mittlesista Drama Queen

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

103 Ann Davies: **XANTHORRHOEA WITCHES AMETHYST**
 Absent 4100347828 31-10-2020: Ch Aronaw Fuel To The Flame - Ch
 Coppahed Carmen Electra (Ai)

Ch _____ Pts _____ Res _____

BOB _____ Pts _____ R/Up _____

Border Terrier

Class 4 - Junior Dog

104 Steve Hughes & Sandra Smid: **AUST CH BLACKSHOT ACT**
1st* **OF DOG** 4100337903 12-06-2020: Ch Bohunt Oh My Dog -
 Ch Bohunt Broom For Another

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

105 Ms. Sandra Smid & Mr Stephen Hughes: **AUST CH**
1st* **BLACKSHOT A BIT OF RECKON** 4100321204 05-05-2019:
 Aust Ch Bohunt Oh My Dog - Aust Ch Bohunt Broom For
 Another

Ch **105** Pts **7** Res **104**

Class 11a - Open Bitch

106 Ms. Sandra Smid & Mr Stephen Hughes: **AUST CH BOHUNT**
1st* **A PROMISE IS A PROMISE** 3100404896 15-02-2020: Nz Ch
 Ch Bohunt Dot Net - Ch Bohunt The Witch Is Back

Ch **106** Pts **6**

BOB **105 Dog** Pts **8** R/Up **104 Dog**

Bull Terrier

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

107 K&D Shelley: **CUTTABUV DEVILS SON OF N OGRE**
1st* 4100350065 06-02-2021: Ch Kupala Krime Ov Passion -
 Cuttabuv Devils Peppa Pig

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

108 Tamara Yeoh: **YANDOMIR INTIMIDATION** 4100322745 05-
1st* 05-2019: Bullpatchy In The Ghetto - Yandomir Sweet
 Commotion

Ch **108** Pts **7** Res **107**

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

109 L. Jones: **JONLI ANGEL IN A BLACK DRESS** 4100354546 14-
1st* 05-2021: Ch Credem Avenger Atbrasshead(Ai) - Jotiff Hell
 Raiser

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

110 T. Yeoh: **YANDOMIR DOES MADDA** 4100348104 12-12-
1st* 2020: Yandomir Valla Con Dias - Yandomir Shez The One
 (Rom)

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

111 T. Yeoh: **YANDOMIR BEWIDUFUL** 4100348103 12-12-2020:
1st* Yandomir Valla Con Dias - Yandomir Shez The One (Rom)

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

112 Mrs L Meeser: **BULLARAHKI WINGS OF WILLOW**
 Absent 4100323285 13-07-2019: Tenaz One Moore Daddy -
 Bullarahki Wings Of Espionage

113 T yeoh & k Burgess: **YANDOMIR SHEZ INCONSPICUOUS (AI)**
 Absent 4100325121 29-07-2019: Bullpatchy Geronimo - Yandomir
 Hot Chili

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

114 K&D Shelley: **CH CUTTABUV DEVILS IDA ONLYONE**
1st* 4100329462 22-11-2019: Ch. Pariben Devils Disguise(Ai) -
 Ch. Kupala Kookin Kapers

Ch **111** Pts **8** Res **110**

BOB **111 Bitch** Pts **10** R/Up **110 Bitch**

Bull Terrier (Miniature)

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

115 Miss Liza Mclaughlin: **MCBOXA KHATITI HELL TODA TRACK**
1st* 4100353558 30-04-2021: Ch Witchend Wee Wilsun Pickett
 - Ch Witchend Wee Zelda Hyrule

Class 11 - Open Dog

116 Mrs S Roberts: **CH WITCHEND WEE WILSON PICKETT**
1st* 4100300124 09-11-2017: Rajestick Little Tank - Ch
 Witchend Wee Quest Amore

Ch **116** Pts **6**

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

117 AE & C Howitt: **ARKSPIRIT ENCHANTED MISTY** 4100353194
1st 06-04-2021: Ch Jaromaifwo Moe Preist - Ch Aldridge
 Misschevious AI

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

118 Miss Liza Mclaughlin: **CH MCBOXA KHATITI ESHNE**
1st* 4100331035 04-01-2020: Ch Witchend Wee Wilsun Pickett
 - Ch Witchend Wee Zelda Hyrule

Class 11a - Open Bitch

119 Cheree Clifton: **CH ARKSPIRIT ENCHANTED CHILLI**
1st 4100296512 05-09-2017: Ch Jaromaifwo Moe Priest - Ch
 Aldridge Misschevious

Ch **118** Pts **7** Res **119**

BOB **118 Bitch** Pts **8** R/Up **116 Dog**

Cairn Terrier

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

120 Ms M.F. Lee: **CH YARRINARRA DOWN UNDER DRIFTER**
 Absent 4100346997 05-12-2020: Sup Ch Yarrinarra Kentucky
 Rancher - Ch Kiatasee Coat Of Many Colours

Ch _____ Pts _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

121 Absent Ms M.F. Lee: ~~YARRINARRA DORA EXPLORER~~ 4100355631
17-05-2021: Sup Ch Yarrinarra Kentucky Rancher - Ch
Kiatasee Coat Of Many Colours

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

122 Absent Ms M.F. Lee: ~~YARRINARRA SAGE~~ 4100351448 25-02-2021:
Ch Kiatasee Time Zone - Ch Yarrinarra Shazam

Ch _____ Pts _____

BOB _____ Pts _____ R/Up _____

Fox Terrier (Smooth)

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

123 Robyn Scott: ~~MYSTREEBOX QUEENS PARK~~ 4100355932 04-
06-2021: Clayco Colorado Rattlin Train - Isinheart Madame
Angelique
1st*

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

124 Mr I Hinde & Ms B Duncan: ~~AUS CH FIREZAN MESSAGE IN
A BOTTLE~~ 2100538263 01-04-2020: Sup Ch Wyninebah
Checkmate - Firezan Bobby Sox
1st*

BOB-Ch 124 Bitch Pts 6

Glen of Imaal Terrier

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

125 Absent Mrs. Tarni Kimber: ~~KALVALEPARK GLEN DONNIE BUSTER~~
4100354106 27-04-2021: Borderglens Bally Moss - Taufield
Mavour Neen (Ai)

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

126 Absent Mrs. Tarni Kimber: ~~BORDERGLENS BALLY MOSS IMP UK~~
AW04068702 26-09-2019: Rock Buster From Romainville
(Uk) - Borderglens My Fair Lady (Uk)

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

127 Absent Mrs. Tarni Kimber: ~~KALVALEPARK GLEN KENNEDY LADY~~
4100354108 27-04-2021: Borderglens Bally Moss - Taufield
Mavour Neen (Ai)

BOB-Ch _____ Pts _____

Irish Terrier

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

128 MS R CAMPBELL & MR G ROSS: ~~TAWNYOAK BETWIX N
BETWEEN~~ 2100564213 22-04-2021: Ch Doonrock Secret
Weapon (Imp Irl) - Nezhnoye Plamy Eyza (Imp Rus)
1st*

Manchester Terrier

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

129 G Lofting: ~~CH CATHASAIGH PHANTOM IN THE PARK AI~~
3100418916 31-10-2020: Dogct Green Garnet - Ch
Windypark Annies Wild Ride
1st*

BOB-Ch 129 Dog Pts 6

Scottish Terrier

Class 11 - Open Dog

130 Absent Miss Stacy Kellie: ~~AUST SUP CH INT CH ARG GR CH CHIL CH
NZL CH MARISS MONARH IMP RUSSIA~~ RKF4085361 18-11-
2014: Int.Ch Balt.Ch Blr.Ch Est.Ch Fin.Ch Lt.Ch Lv.Ch Nor.Ch
Nord.Ch Rus.Ch Swe.Ch J.Est.Ch J.Lv.Ch J.Rus.Ch Rkf.Ch
Marland Imagination - Balt.Ch Blr.Ch Est.Ch Lt.Ch Lv.Ch
Rus.Ch J.Rus.Ch Mariss Sharovaya Molnia

Ch _____ Pts _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

131 Absent Miss Stacy Kellie: ~~UPYRKILT CROWN JEWEL~~ 4100356597
30-05-2021: Ch Upyrkilt Where There Is A Will - Ch Upyrkilt
Elektra

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

132 Absent Miss Stacy Kellie: ~~UPYRKILT LOOK AT ME NOW (AI)~~
4100346129 16-10-2020: Int.Ch Cze.Ch Den.Ch Hrv.Ch
Hun.Ch Kft.Ch Pol.Ch Pol.Grch Svk.Ch Swe.Ch Vdh.Ch
J.Pol.Ch Now Look At Me Tecono (Pol) - Ch Upyrkilt Elektra

Ch _____ Pts _____

BOB _____ Pts _____ R/Up _____

Sealyham Terrier

Class 11 - Open Dog

133 Paul Stringer: ~~PRESELI PLACES IN HISTORY (AI)~~ 4100280626
21-09-2016: Dunnville Dudley Do-Right Of Tintern (Imp Usa)
- Ch. Pennyflower Whispering Hope
1st*

BOB-Ch 133 Dog Pts 6

Skye Terrier

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

134 S Phillips: ~~GRAWEN ASIN DENOZO~~ 2100563618 08-05-
2021: Ch Grawen Rising Sun - Ch Grawen Waltzing Matilda
1st*

Staffordshire Bull Terrier

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

135 Absent Mr. Adam Major & Mrs Donna Major: ~~KABERE GOT MY
GAME FACE ON~~ 4100353925 08-05-2021: Sup Ch
Bustabones Get Ya Game Face On - Sup Ch Kabere Faith
Trust N Pixiedust

136 Mrs. Alicia Wood: ~~APEXSTAFF KNIGHTS LEGACY~~
4100355973 09-06-2021: Aust Ch Magicmine Dark Knight
Ccd Cd Ra Jc - Xanderblue A Drop Of Onyx
1st*

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

137 Ms. Sandra Smid & Mr Stephen Hughes: ~~BLACKSHOT EZ ON
THE EYE~~ 4100348484 09-01-2021: Aust Ch Woolloostaff The
Devils Envy - Aust Ch Blackshot Shes A Bitofallwhite
1st*

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

138 MS S L BYRNE: ~~LESARA COOL ASSASSIN~~ 4100346093 29-11-
2020: Nz Grd Ch. Nz Spl Gr Ch Sup. Ch. Swanky The
Enforcer - Lesara Road To Ransom
1st*

139 Absent Mr. T. Dart & Mrs. V. Dart: ~~VAGASTAFF BACK IN BLACK~~
4100348863 14-01-2021: Ch. Mazali Black Dog - Ch.
Vagastaff Ruby Red Dress

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

140 Ms D & K Edwards: ~~SOOKALOTT SHAKE ITTILYA MAKEIT~~
4100332941 01-02-2020: Bxact Kiss The Girls - Sookalott
Shakewotyamamagaveu (Ai)
1st

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

141 Paula Hill: ~~AUST CH MAGICMINE DARK KNIGHT CCD CD RA
JC~~ 4100237693 18-01-2014: Aust Ch Britishpride The Duke -
Aust/ Neut Ch Magicmine My Tys Angel Ccd Cdx Re Jdx Ad
1st*

142 MS S L BYRNE: ~~LESARA LIKE TO THINK SO~~ 4100323628 28-
06-2019: Ch.Swanky The Force Awakens - Lesara Road To
Ransom
2nd

143 Absent Mr A Major & Ms D Major: ~~KABERE ROCK PAPER SCISSORS~~
4100327328 25-09-2019: Supch Bustabones Try Whistling
This - Ch Kabere Violets Girl

Class 11 - Open Dog

144 Ms J & Miss K Lacey: ~~CH. TOPLACE FIFTY SHADES OF
MAYHEM~~ 4100322284 18-06-2019: Sup Ch. Bustabones
Wot Do Monsters Eat (E.T) - Ch. Kumbari Armed And
Dangerous
1st

Ch 141 Pts 11 Res 144

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

145 Miss A Baxter: ~~BOLDHART ELEGANT ASHA~~ 3100431341 17-
04-2021: Ch Wiiloostaff The Devils Envy - Ch Boldhart Strike
Me Pink
3rd

146 Absent Mr. Adam Major & Mrs Donna Major: ~~KABERE FAITH
TRUST N ANGELDUST~~ 4100353926 08-05-2021: Sup Ch
Bustabones Get Ya Game Face On - Sup Ch Kabere Faith
Trust N Pixiedust

- 147 Mrs. Alicia Wood: **APEXSTAFF KNIGHTS DIAMOND**
1st 4100355977 09-06-2021: Aust Ch Magicmine Dark Knight
 Ccd Cd Ra Jc - Xanderblue A Drop Of Onyx
- 148 Mr. Liam Burrowes: **WLDSIDESBT SHES THE ONE**
2nd 4100356228 06-06-2021: Ch Bxact Agent Hobbs - Kaldogue
 Miya

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

- 149 Mr R E Davis: **MOSSTROOPER GRANDEMAMOU**
3rd 2100560578 11-03-2021: Mosstrooper The Master -
 Ch.Mosstrooper Memphis Minnie
- 150 Paula Hill: **MAGICMINE SPIRITED ANGEL** 4100351339 15-
1st 02-2021: Magicmine The Vikings Angel - Magicmine Indian
 Spirit Ca
- 151 Ms D & K Edwards: **SOOKALOTT RIGHT ONTH KISSA (AI)**
2nd 4100352465 20-03-2021: Pridesdale The Guv'nor (Imp Uk) -
 Sookalott Shakewotyamamagaveu (Ai)
- 152 Ms D & K Edwards: **SOOKALOTT GOT YA ONTH ROPES (AI)**
 4100352466 20-03-2021: Pridesdale The Guv'nor (Imp Uk) -
 Sookalott Shakewotyamamagaveu (Ai)

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

- 153 MS S L BYRNE: **LESARA DOIN IT IN STYLE** 4100346091 29-
1st 11-2020: Nz Grd Ch. Nz Spl Gr Ch Sup. Ch. Swanky The
 Enforcer - Lesara Road To Ransom
- 154 Mrs. Alicia Wood: **APEXSTAFF BLACK MAGIC** 4100347582
3rd 31-12-2020: Ch. Magicmine Dark Knight Cd Ra Jc -
 Cheekystaffs Aurora
- 155 Ms D & Ms K Edwards: **SOOKALOTT THE RIOT ACT**
2nd 4100352347 19-03-2021: Lotastaff Storm Chaser - Ch
 Sookalott On The Qt

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

- 156 MS S L BYRNE: **CH.LESARA A LIL BIT FOXY** 4100323629 28-
1st* 06-2019: Ch.Swanky The Force Awakens - Lesara Road To
 Ransom
- 157 Mr P & Mrs J Walsh: **KYPAJUKA BRANDY HABIT**
2nd 4100333637 27-02-2020: Ch Mazali Black Dog - Ch Borstaff
 Dear Dorothy Dix

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

- 158 Paula Hill: **AUST CH MAGICMINE KNIGHTS ANGEL JC**
1st 4100286614 10-02-2017: Aust Ch Magicmine Dark Knight
 Ccd Cd Ra Jc - Hapustaff A Pot Of Magic Ccd Ra
- 159 Ms. Sandra Smid & Mr Stephen Hughes: **CHURNET SHEZA**
2nd **CRACKER FOR BLACKSHOT (AI)** 4100330580 28-12-2019:
 Nozac Izzy Keen (Uk) - Churnet Double Rose (Ai)

Class 11a - Open Bitch

- 160 Mr J & Mrs V Ross: **SWANKY SHIMMER AND SHINE**
1st* 4100297069 29-08-2017: Ch Swanky The Force Awakens -
 Swanky Winter Is Coming
- 161 Mr A Major & Ms D Major: **AUST CH KABERE**
 Absent **YAMADEMEGOFULLNINJA** 4100327327 25-09-2019: Supch
 Bustabones Try Whistling This - Ch Kabere Violets Girl

Ch 156 Pts 17 Res 153
 BOB 141 Dog Pts 23 R/Up 156 Bitch

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

- 162 Mr P & Mrs J Walsh: **CH.NEUT.CH. URBANWATER CHERRY**
1st* **BOMB** 2100340020 15-02-2011: Ch. Colliermans Lionheart
 At Dazmarnic (Imp Uk) - Borstaff New Day Dawning
- 163 Paula Hill: **AUST / NEUT CH MAGICMINE MY TYS ANGEL**
2nd **CCD CDX RE JDX AD** 4100195281 29-01-2011: Uk Aust Ch
 Tillcarr Pyroteknic Jw (Imp Uk) - Neut Obed Aust Ch Bajed
 Miss Blackberry Ad Jd Re
- 164 Mrs. Vicki & Mr. Tony Dart: **CH.NEUT.CH. SATORI**
 Absent **ENCHANTRESS** 4100247367 07-09-2014: Ch. Mosstrooper
 Memphis Slim - Ch. Vanstaff Moonshine Gal
- BNOB 162 Bitch Pts 7 R/Up-Res 163 Bitch

Tenterfield Terrier

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

- 165 Ms Desley Draper: **NEUT CH ATENTA TINA SPARKLES**
1st* 2100433384 23-07-2015: Ch Atenta Viking - Adail Red Ruby
- BNOB 165 Bitch Pts 6

West Highland White Terrier

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

- 166 Mrs M Cunningham: **PUMUKEL GYPSY THE SUPERTRAMP**
1st* 4100333790 29-02-2020: Ch Mr Minx V. Paradise Of Wind -
 Chancelot Snowflake

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

- 167 M Cunningham: **ALBIGLEN WILLOW THE WISP** 4100355994
1st* 20-04-2021: Ch Oasis Blizzard Wizzard 3100346594 - Ch
 Deelee Destiinees Choice
- BOB-Ch 166 Dog Pts 6

Group 2 - Specials

- | | |
|------------------------|--|
| Best
Pts: 25 | 133 Sealyham Terrier
Paul Stringer: Preseli Places In History (AI) |
| R/Up
Pts: 15 | 141 Staffordshire Bull Terrier
Paula Hill: Aust Ch Magicmine Dark Knight CCD CD RA JC |
| Baby | 167 West Highland White Terrier
M Cunningham: Albighen Willow The Wisp |
| Minor | 137 Staffordshire Bull Terrier
Ms. Sandra Smid & Mr Stephen Hughes: Blackshot EZ On
The Eye |
| Puppy | 110 Bull Terrier
T. Yeoh: Yandomir Does Madda |
| Junior | 111 Bull Terrier
T. Yeoh: Yandomir Bewiduful |
| Inter | 105 Border Terrier
Ms. Sandra Smid & Mr Stephen Hughes: Aust Ch Blackshot
A Bit Of Reckon |
| Aus Br | 141 Staffordshire Bull Terrier
Paula Hill: Aust Ch Magicmine Dark Knight CCD CD RA JC |
| Open | 133 Sealyham Terrier
Paul Stringer: Preseli Places In History (AI) |

Neuter

- | | |
|-----------------------|--|
| Best
Pts: 8 | 162 Staffordshire Bull Terrier
Mr P & Mrs J Walsh: CH.NEUT.CH. URBANWATER CHERRY
BOMB |
| R/Up | 165 Tenterfield Terrier
Ms Desley Draper: NEUT CH ATENTA TINA SPARKLES |

Finish Absent 21

Group 3 - Gundog Group

Ms Kim Tosi (QLD)

Start Time: _____

Bracco Italiano

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

168 D Winch & P Johnson: **FREEMAN GOBLET OF FIRE** 06484-2021 19-05-2021: Jonz Red Hot Romeo - Ch Freeman You Can Pick A Daisy
1st*

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

169 MRS G SIMPSON: **AUST CH ARNKAY ALFONSO (AI)** 4100316451 11-01-2019: Sup. Ch. Moloscyg Brunelleschi (Ai) - Sup. Ch. Hipoint Bettina
1st*

Ch 169 Pts 6

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

170 MRS G SIMPSON: **AUST CH ARNKAY TEODORA (AI)** 4100316448 11-01-2019: Sup. Ch. Moloscyg Brunelleschi (Ai) - Sup. Ch. Hipoint Bettina
1st*

Ch 170 Pts 6

BOB 169 Dog Pts 7 R/Up 170 Bitch

Brittany

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

171 Ms M Ward: **WAMEIKA YOUROCKMYWORLD** 4100356091 08-06-2021: Am. Ch. Sup. Ch. Gunnin'for You At Sierra (Imp Usa) - Wameika Vivicaouspixie
1st*

Chesapeake Bay Retriever

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

172 Sharon Bamford: **TENARDA RAINBOW CONNECTION** 4100345426 09-10-2020: Tenarda Nikitas - Sharbae Rose Of Tenarda Imp Uk
1st*

BOB-Ch 172 Bitch Pts 6

Clumber Spaniel

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

173 MF Durrington/B& M Lennon: **CH KELTONHILL BEAR ESSENTIALS(AI)** 2100394067 21-10-2013: Ch Graszeh Society Beau(Ai) - Ch Appintiki Gypsy Rose Lea (Ai)
1st*

BOB-Ch 173 Dog Pts 6

Cocker Spaniel

Class 11 - Open Dog

174 G.S. Kill: **SUP CH BELCROFT CRAZY FOR YOU** 3100314221 01-11-2014: Ch Belcroft Mad About You - Ch Belcroft Dare To Dream
1st

Ch 174 Pts 6

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

175 C.KENT: **JADIZAC ANGEL OF MIDNIGHT BLUE** 4100353725 22-04-2021: Haradwater Make My Day - Goldtag My Jaffah
3rd

176 Miss Melissa Grant: **KIMKIERA AIM TO PLEASE AI** 4100356110 12-05-2021: Ch Ravensnite Betya Bottom Dollar Ca - Grand Ch Kimkiera Keepn Up Appearances
2nd

177 Miss Melissa Grant: **KIMKIERA KISS ME KATE AI** 4100356111 12-05-2021: Ch Ravensnite Betya Bottom Dollar Ca - Grand Ch Kimkiera Keepn Up Appearances
1st*

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

178 Melissa Grant: **GRAND CH KIMKIERA KEEP N APPEARANCES** 4100269092 13-01-2016: Pinewaite Perfect Match - Grand Ch Kimkiera Impossible Dreams
1st*

Class 11a - Open Bitch

179 G.S. Kill: **CH BIFIELD MEANT TO BE (AI)** 4100304897 13-03-2018: Uk Sh Ch Veratey Vincenzo At Cassom Jw - Belcroft Mad About Diamonds
1st*

Ch 179 Pts 7 Res 178

BOB 179 Bitch Pts 8 R/Up 178 Bitch

Cocker Spaniel (American)

Class 11 - Open Dog

180 Mrs G Lazar: **CH PARKAVON MIDNIGHT ZORRO (IMP NZ)** 05884-2017 19-05-2017: Am & Can & Nz Sprch Mar-K Parkavon's Midnight Eclipse (Usa) - Ch Parkavon Ribbons Nd Rainbows
1st*

BOB-Ch 180 Dog Pts 6

English Setter

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

181 G & L Shirley: **BENDEELA MISTLETOE AND WINE** 7100049207 27-06-2021: Am Ch Willowpond N Bendeela Im Warning You - Ch Carlyra Token Keepsake
1st*

English Springer Spaniel

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

182 Mrs M & Miss T Whitfield: **CH FRAELIGHTE FROM HERE TO ETERNITY** 4100332461 19-01-2020: Ch Azudance On The Edge Of Glory - Fraelighte Frozen Dream (Ai)
1st*

Class 11a - Open Bitch

183 K McGhie & J Jolly: **CH FRAELIGHTE FEEL THE MAGIC** 3100326480 09-06-2015: Am/Can/Sup Ch Fraelighte Formula One - Ch Fraelighte Moonlight Fun (Imp Nz)
1st*

184 K McGhie & J Huber: **OZDEZIGN INDULGENCE** 4100305487 03-04-2018: Ch Fraelighte Fly Me To The Moon (Imp Nz) - Ch Ozdezign Hell Yeah
2nd

BOB-Ch 183 Bitch Pts 8 R/Up-Res 182 Bitch

Field Spaniel

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

~~185 PE&RSA Fazey: **SPANFIELD THUNDERLIGHTNING** 2100519159 24-03-2019: Amchch Uplands Got The Moves (Imp Usa) - Steph Die No Bed Ov Roses~~
 Absent

BOB-Ch _____ Pts _____

Flat Coated Retriever

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

186 Mrs M N Morphet: **ALUBYC THE ARTFUL DODGER (AI)** 4100331491 17-12-2019: Gr Ch Almanza Double Action Dark Kiss (Imp Swe) - Nzch Ch Sherepoint Sweet Pepper (Ai)
1st*

BOB-Ch 186 Dog Pts 6

German Shorthaired Pointer

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

187 Dr Ann-Marie Boyd: **CH. TEALPOINT GAME SET N MATCH (AI)** 4100331880 17-12-2019: Avaline Tissot (Imp Serbia) - Grand Ch Tealpoint Dances With Diamonds
1st*

Ch 187 Pts 6

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

188 C. Fogarty and Heiderst Kennels: **HEIDERST SAILOR GALAXIA** 5100119209 04-07-2020: Aus Sup Ch Arosa Ur A Class Act (Ai) - Sup Ch Heiderst Sailor Moon
1st*

Ch 188 Pts 6

BOB 187 Dog Pts 7 R/Up 188 Bitch

Golden Retriever

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

189 T & P KURTZ: **PATERBETGOLD N MOOTHI ESTATE** 4100357312 26-06-2021: Dobro Nightwatch - Paterbetgold N Bunnamagoo
1st*

Class 4 - Junior Dog

190 A Harriman: ~~WYSIWYG LAN DOWNUNDER (AI)~~
 Absent 4100259720 15-07-2020: Wysiwyg Let The Sunshine In - Wysiwyg U Got Me On My Knees

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

191 Mrs. Sherry Jewell: **AUST. CH. SHOGOLD DARK KNIGHT**
 1st* 4100284633 02-12-2016: Naragold Giorgio Armani [Ai] - Aust Ch. Shogold Diamond At Tiffanys

Ch 191 Pts 6 Res _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

192 Mrs. Sherry Jewell: **SHOGOLD SECRETS IN A TEACUP**
 1st 4100357726 29-06-2021: Aust. Ch. Shogold Dark Knight - Shogold Queen O Hearts

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

193 De-arne Hargreaves: **PATERBETGOLD N WINKIE RIDGE**
 1st* 4100353832 29-03-2021: Dobro Nightwatch - Paterbetgold N Bunnamagoo

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

194 darren grimes: **SIHSHAD REACHING FOR THE STARS (AI)**
 1st* 4100341271 24-07-2020: Ch. Sihshad Black Knight - Ch. Sihshad So What About Me

195 Alexandria Martin & Georgia Melville: **GOLDMARTINI NOT THAT INNOCENT**
 2nd 4100342092 24-08-2020: Ch Wysiwyg The Thug - Ch Wysiwyg Incredible Story

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

196 T & P Kurtz: **PATERBETGOLD N BRAEWATTIE** 4100321006
 1st* 12-04-2019: Aust Ch Shogold Dark Knight - Aust Ch Naragold Taltarni

197 De-arne Hargreaves: **PENCANDY MADE FOR WALKN AT BRALMICO** 4100324145 22-06-2019: Ch Shogold Dark Knight - Ch Pencandy Tim Tan

198 darren grimes: **SIHSHAD SOLAR ECLIPSE** 4100335469 14-01-2020: Sup.Ch. Wysiwyg Not A Moment Too Moon - Ch. Sihshad Summer Time Love

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

199 Alexandria Martin & Georgia Melville: **CH. GOLDMARTINI OOPS I DIDIT AGAIN** 4100342093 24-08-2020: Ch Wysiwyg The Thug - Ch Wysiwyg Incredible Story

Class 11a - Open Bitch

200 Mrs. Sherry Jewell: **SHOGOLD HARLEY QUINN** 4100291408
 1st* 08-05-2017: Naragold Giorgio Armani [Ai] - Shogold Shes All That

Ch 196 Pts 13 Res 200

BOB 191 Dog Pts 14 R/Up 196 Bitch

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

201 Mrs J. Beckett: **CH IMPRESSA SHES A LADY** 4100234653 29-09-2013: Nz Ch Winterlea Cayman Stayd (Nzl) - Ch Impressa Samantha Jo

202 Alexandria Martin & Georgia Melville: **NEUT CH GOLDMARTINI GET OFF MY KLOUD** 5100096523 20-09-2016: Ch Goldmartini Say It Like It Is - Goldmartini Playn By My Rules

BNOB 201 Bitch Pts 7 R/Up-Res 202 Bitch

Hungarian Vizsla

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

203 D Winch & P Johnson: **ELETTARS ZELIG** 4100333509 08-02-2020: Ch Elettars Rock Your Baby - Shaunuff Ramble On

1st*

Ch 203 Pts 6

Class 11a - Open Bitch

204 D Winch & P Johnson: **CH SHAUNUFF WHOLE LOTTA LOVE**
 1st* 4100261985 31-07-2015: Shaunuff Quentin Tarantino - Ch Shaunuff Oopsy Daisy

Ch 204 Pts 6

BOB 204 Bitch Pts 7 R/Up 203 Dog

Irish Setter

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

205 Mr G B Browne: **EIREANNMADA BED OF ROSES (AI)**
 1st* 3100411641 02-05-2020: Ch. Gc Am Ch Bellary Livin'On A Prayer At Eireannmada - Grand Ch Eireannmada Breakfastattiffany

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

206 Gary Ward and Greg Browne: **AUST CH EIREANNMADA NINA RICCI** 3100338184 06-02-2016: Am/Can/Nz/Aus Sup Ch Northwinds Clash Of The Titans (Imp Nz / Usa - Ch. Eireannmada A Cinderella Story (Ai)

Class 11a - Open Bitch

207 Mr G B Browne: **CH EIREANNMADA WILDFLOWER (AI)**
 Absent 3100411642 02-05-2020: Ch. Gc Am Ch Bellary Livin'On A Prayer At Eireannmada - Grand Ch Eireannmada Breakfastattiffany

BOB-Ch 205 Bitch Pts 7 R/Up-Res 206 Bitch

Irish Water Spaniel

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

208 Ms P A Smith: **WATERBOYS IT'S THE WAY WE ROLL**
 1st* 4100349618 20-12-2020: Aust Grand Ch Castlehills Journey Downunder Imp Usa - Aust Ch Waterboys All Shook Up

Ch 208 Pts 6

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

209 Penni Smith and Jill Harvey: **WATERBOYS IRISH COFFEE**
 Absent 4100348055 10-11-2020: Uk Sh Ch Glei Donn All Or Nothing At Stangate (Imp Uk) - Ch Waterboys Velvet Brown

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

210 Ms P A Smith: **WATERBOYS I LOVE LUCY** 4100327939 02-10-2019: Aust Ch Bunyarra I Yam What I Yam - Aust Ch Waterboys All Shook Up

Ch 210 Pts 6 Res _____

BOB 208 Dog Pts 7 R/Up 210 Bitch

Labrador Retriever

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

211 P Grove: **SHARKENN TYRON** 4100327662 05-10-2019: Caherciveen Landas Lochan Ora - Sharkenn Reiko

1st*

212 Mackenzie Parr: **LENIMER AIREES JC** 4100329119 14-10-2019: Willowspring King Of The Wind (Imp Nzl) - Lenimer Lexa For Paris

2nd

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

213 Guy Spagnolo: **CH DRIFTWAY TRADE MARK** 2100496375 25-02-2018: Int Ch It Ch Charm Blueveil Mr Darcy - Ch Driftway Black Silhouette

1st*

Ch 213 Pts 8 Res 211

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

214 P Grove: **PUDDNCREEK AND ALL THAT JAZZ** 2100560804 04-04-2021: Ch. Degel All The Right Signs - Puddncreek Freya

1st*

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

215 Guy Spagnolo: **CH DRIFTWAY MOMENT IN TIME**
 1st* 2100550794 10-07-2020: Ch Banderia Regal Barnabus - Sup. Ch Driftway Time N Again

1st*

Ch 215 Pts 6

BOB 213 Dog Pts 9 R/Up 215 Bitch

Lagotto Romagnolo

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

216 Mr E & Mrs S Berry: **CH INCAVALE NIRVANA** 2100521137 28-06-2019: Ch. Il Granaio Dei Malatesta Lambrusco (Imp Ita) - Ch. Incavale Mamma Mia

Absent

BOB-Ch _____ Pts _____

Nova Scotia Duck Tolling Retriever

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

217 Julie Robinson: **CH ADDATOLL HUGO BOSS (AI)**
1st* 2100522951 03-07-2019: Gr Ch Lidriva Witchetty Grub Ccd
 Et - Ch Anasadar San Francisco
 Ch 217 Pts 6

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

218 Julie Robinson: **AUST CH AIRAI THE GOLDEN TICKET**
1st* 5100121144 15-10-2020: Am Ch Ch Redmoon'S Do Ya Think
 I'M Sexy (Imp Usa) - Ch Rivafire Flaming Hot
 Ch 218 Pts 6
 BOB 217 Dog Pts 7 R/Up 218 Bitch

Pointer

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

219 Miss Catherine Fisher: **INCHARA FIRST TIMES A CHARM**
1st* 4100356917 01-07-2021: Aspyre Excuses Excuses - Ch
 Aspyre Wicked Tongue

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

220 Colleen Marwood: **PINEROCK PAW PRINT OF ARISTA (IMP**
1st* **NZ)** 03627-2021 12-02-2021: Ch Pinerock Play The Game -
 Pinerock Moment In Time
 Ch 220 Pts 6

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

221 Mrs S M McGrath: **SANMARLITCH SUPERSTITION**
1st* 4100326354 15-09-2019: Ch Tamard Buster Onth Ute - Ch
 Daykeyne Come Out To Play

Class 11a - Open Bitch

222 Miss C Fisher: **CH ASPYRE WICKED TONGUE** 5100109679
1st* 10-12-2018: Sup Ch Aspyre On The Tip Of Ur Tongue -
 Aspyre Wouldnt It Be Loverly
 Ch 222 Pts 7 Res 221
 BOB 222 Bitch Pts 8 R/Up 221 Bitch

Spanish Water Dog

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

223 Ms M Fox & Miss H Brown: **ZANDEENA PLAYN IN MUD**
1st* **PUDDLES** 2100559327 07-01-2021: Indiana Jones Wavelet
 (Imp Svk) - Qatar De Las Siete Nubes (Imp Esp)
 Ch 223 Pts 6

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

224 Janet Cameron: **SOLYKKE BIKINI CHOCOLATINI** 3100425598
1st 07-01-2021: Wau I Am Gaudi - Zorrazo Pure Poetry
 Ch 224 Pts 6
 BOB 223 Dog Pts 7 R/Up 224 Bitch

Weimaraner

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

225 Lynelle Smith: **AUST. CH. ARAMII AINT SEEN NOTHIN YET**
1st* **(AI)** 4100306443 12-05-2018: Aust. Sup. Ch. Bromhund
 Bulletproof - Aust. Ch. Bromhund U Can Buy Me Diamonds
 Ch 225 Pts 6

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

226 Lynelle Smith: **ARAMII BACK OFF BOYS I GOT THIS**
1st* 4100356465 07-05-2021: Aust Ch Waldo At Bromhund Atria
 Cordis (Imp Pl) - Ch. Bromhund U Can Buy Me Diamonds

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

227 Helen Williams: **BELASHMAR ALL ABOUT THE GLORY**
1st* 4100344705 06-10-2020: Grausturn Valiant Shadow - Dual
 Ch (T) Feldjaeger Power And Glory Ccd

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

228 Mr W & Miss S Hind: **CH. HINDIN WISH UPON A STAR**
1st* 4100326177 25-08-2019: Ch. Waldo At Bromhund Atria
 Cordis (Imp Pol) - Ch Griswold Rockys Gift
 Ch 228 Pts 7 Res 227
 BOB 228 Bitch Pts 8 R/Up 225 Dog

Weimaraner (longhair)

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

~~229 mr m and mrs m matthews: **FELDJAEGER LIL MISS LACE (**
LH) 4100349211 04-01-2021: Grausturn Valiant Shadow Ai
 - Feldjaeger Cant Stop This Miss
 Absent
 BOB-Ch _____ Pts _____~~

Welsh Springer Spaniel

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

230 Mrs B. Cornish: **CH. RICOCHEZ HEULYN CEI (AI)**
1st* 4100307843 09-07-2018: Supreme Champ. Shandwick
 Raffles (Uk) - Ch. Sarabande Sea Of Dreams (Ai) Imp Uk
 Ch 230 Pts 6

Class 11a - Open Bitch

231 Mrs B. Cornish: **CH. SARABANDE SEA OF DREAMS (AI) IMP**
1st* **UK** AQ02707405 02-06-2013: Am. Ch. Statesman'S River
 To The Sea - Sh Ch. Shandwick Premier Rose At Sarabande
 (Jw)
 Ch 231 Pts 6
 BOB 230 Dog Pts 7 R/Up 231 Bitch

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

232 Mrs B. Cornish: **NEUT. CH. SUP. CH. RICOCHEZ FALEIRY**
1st* **GABRIELLE** 4100209470 02-02-2012: Supreme Ch.
 Ricochez Auryn Rhenffrew - Ch Brynmor Evenstar (Imp
 Nz)
 BNOB 232 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up-Res _____

Group 3 - Specials

Best	183	English Springer Spaniel
Pts: 25	K McGhie & J Jolly: Ch Fraelighte Feel The Magic	
R/Up	191	Golden Retriever
Pts: 15	Mrs. Sherry Jewell: Aust. Ch. Shogold Dark Knight	
Baby	168	Bracco Italiano
	D Winch & P Johnson: FREEMAN GOBLET OF FIRE	
Minor	223	Spanish Water Dog
	Ms M Fox & Miss H Brown: Zandeena playn in mud puddles	
Puppy	208	Irish Water Spaniel
	Ms P A Smith: Waterboys it's The Way We Roll	
Junior	205	Irish Setter
	Mr G B Browne: Eireannmada Bed of Roses (AI)	
Inter	186	Flat Coated Retriever
	Mrs M N Morphet: Alubyc The Artful Dodger	
Aus Br	191	Golden Retriever
	Mrs. Sherry Jewell: Aust. Ch. Shogold Dark Knight	
Open	183	English Springer Spaniel
	K McGhie & J Jolly: Ch Fraelighte Feel The Magic	

Neuter

Best	232	Welsh Springer Spaniel
Pts: 8	Mrs B. Cornish: Neut. Ch. Sup. Ch. Ricochez Faleiry Gabrielle	
R/Up	201	Golden Retriever
	Mrs J. Beckett: CH IMPRESSA SHES A LADY	
Finish	_____	Absent 6

Group 4 - Hound Group

Mrs Gwendoline Hovey-Jacobs (QLD)

Start Time: _____

Afghan Hound

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

233 Mrs J Y Anderson: **TRANSWIND PRINCE OF THIEVES (AI)**
1st* 3100424870 08-01-2021: Ch Lowenhart In Outerlimits - Quom Cirquish Chatter

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

234 Mr D & Mrs C & Mr N McGreevy: **BAYAN FIRE N ICE**
1st* 4100348550 12-12-2020: Sup. Ch. Tahkira Firestorm - Sup. Ch. Bayan Norse Maiden

Class 4 - Junior Dog

235 Mr D Willson: **EMPARI ROPES N RODEOS** 4100343277 14-09-2020: Sup. Ch Gengala Super Trooper (AI) - Ch Tahkira Blu Belle
 Absent

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

236 Jacky Harnett: **GRAND CH TIANZE DIAMOND IN THE ROUGH** 4100312415 16-10-2018: Supreme Ch Field Ch Tianze Mystify Me - Ch Doyen Time For Appal Piencream
1st*
 Ch **236** Pts **8** Res **233**

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

237 Mr D & Mrs C & Mr N McGreevy: **BAYAN SNOW STORM**
1st 4100348551 12-12-2020: Sup. Ch. Tahkira Firestorm - Sup. Ch. Bayan Norse Maiden

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

238 Jacky Harnett: **CH. TIANZE RED HOT CHILLI KISSES**
1st* 4100338760 01-07-2020: Ch Tianze Diamond In The Rough - Grand Ch Calahorra Ava Gardner

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

239 P & P Hewitt & K Crane: **KHANDHU AB FAB** 4100335412 03-04-2020: Aust. Nu Ch Quom Jambalya N Jazz - Ch. Khandhu Mamma Mia
1st

240 ~~D Ashton and KR, KM & RE Hutchings: **AUST. CH. SULIMAN DEFININITELY (AI) JC** 5100114086 27-08-2019: Am Ch Am Gr Ch Agha Djari's Fifth Dimension Of Sura (Imp Usa) - Ch Suliman There Goes Gravity~~
 Absent

Ch **239** Pts **8** Res **238**
 BOB **236 Dog** Pts **11** R/Up **239 Bitch**

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

241 Mrs J Y Anderson: **AUS CH NEUTER CH CHAKDARRA HOLLY GO LIGHTLY (IMP NZ)** 03506-2016 25-03-2016: Nz Ch Khandhu Jubilation (Imp Aus) - Nz Ch Karakush Cointreaversial (Imp Aus)
1st*

BNOB **241 Bitch** Pts **6** R/Up-Res _____

Basenji

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

242 Mrs. N Verrall: **ERISEVE ZIN KIBURA** 4100356739 10-06-2021: Ch Nailah Embracing The Decision - Zandeena Luck Be A Lady
1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

243 K Lacey & L Marsden: **CH. LOMAR TWO UP** 4100307250 10-06-2018: Ch. Lomar Top Hat N Tails - Lomar As If I Care
1st*

Ch **243** Pts **6**

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

244 Mr David Pearson: **ERISEVE ZENNYO RYUO** 4100356734 10-06-2021: Ch. Nailah Embracing The Decision - Zandeena Luck Be A Lady
1st

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

245 Mr David Pearson: **NOTSYORANALA MIRZAM** 4100333767 07-03-2020: Fayrelyn Masai Hunter - Fayrelyn Dream Of Afrika
1st*

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

246 Miss Chloe Keast: **CH ZANDEENA DON'T TRY AND STOP ME** 2100499813 08-06-2018: Sup. Ch. Zandeena Getn My Game On - Am. Ch. Ch. Meisterhaus Stripes R The New Black (Imp Usa)
1st*

247 Mr David Pearson: **NOTSYORANALA SIRIUS** 4100333766 07-03-2020: Fayrelyn Masai Hunter - Fayrelyn Dream Of Afrika
2nd

Ch **246** Pts **8** Res **247**
 BOB **246 Bitch** Pts **9** R/Up **243 Dog**

Basset Fauve de Bretagne

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

248 Ms K Wishart: **ARENDR FEEL GOOD** 3100410751 08-05-2020: Arendt Feel The Force - Arendt Waltzing Matilda
1st*

BOB-Ch **248 Bitch** Pts **6**

Basset Hound

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

249 AMANDA BUCKLEY: **EARLINGFORD HERE COMES THE SUN** 9002112310 01-05-2021: Ch Ammidan Cc Starbuck - Ch Earlingford High Society
1st*

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

250 AMANDA BUCKLEY: **BASSTONE PEARL** 41000352912 17-02-2021: Basstone Sebastian - Ammidan Hey Magnolia
1st*

BOB-Ch 250 Bitch Pts 6

Beagle

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

251 J & R Cook: **LUNARS JIMMY NEUTRON** 4100346201 25-11-2020: Am Gr Ch Red Americana Kempinski At Argyle (Imp Usa) - Ch Karakush Luna Lovegood (Ai)
1st*

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

252 Dee Roff: **HOLLYJAC SPECIAL EDITION** 4100333742 10-01-2020: Ch. Orobay Soul Mystique - Ch Bimberi Black Hawk
1st*

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

253 Jeff and Desley Souter: ~~**CULORGAIR LEGACY** 4100252183 11-12-2014: Aust-Ch. Culorgair Voyager - Culorgair Desert Rose~~
 Absent

254 Jenny Gray: **CH TAMBALLA TALE OF THE PHOENIX** 4100306452 06-05-2018: Grand Ch Delrei Under Cover - Tamballa Touch Of Class
1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

255 Jeff and Desley Souter: ~~**AUST. CH. CULORGAIR FLASHBACK** 4100283509 04-12-2016: Sup. Ch. Delrei Southern Pride - Ch. Culorgair Janis Faith~~
 Absent

Ch 251 Pts 8 Res 254

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

256 J Gray and R Hyman: **TAMBALLA TOUCH THE MOON** 4100357366 27-05-2021: Kijuna Diesel Charger - Tamballa Touch Of Class
1st*

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

257 Ryan Wachs & Kristelle Miller: **LUKARA EMERGANCE** 4100328781 29-10-2019: Culorgair Legacy - Culorgair Forlukara
1st

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

258 Jeff and Desley Souter: ~~**CULORGAIR FORFILNOR** 4100283506 04-12-2016: Sup. Ch. Delrei Southern Pride - Ch. Culorgair Janis Faith~~
 Absent

Class 11a - Open Bitch

259 J & R Cook: **CH LUNARS WHENU WISH UPON A STAR (AI)** 4100317924 09-02-2019: Am Ch Ha-Pennys Too Much Trouble - Ch Karakush Luna Lovegood (Ai)
1st*

Ch 259 Pts 7 Res 257

BOB 259 Bitch Pts 10 R/Up 251 Dog

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

260 Jeff and Desley Souter: ~~**AUST. CH. CULORGAIR DESERT DUNE** 4100172582 29-04-2009: Culorgair Night Light - Aust-Ch. Culorgair Heres To It~~
 Absent

Neuter _____ Pts _____

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

261 Jeff and Desley Souter: ~~**AUST. NEUT. CH. CULORGAIR DESERT ROSE** 4100172583 23-04-2009: Culorgair Night Light - Aust. Ch. Culorgair Heres To It~~
 Absent

262 Dee Roff: **CH: BIMBERI BLACK HAWK** 9100011619 28-06-2018: Supreme Ch:Tracjobea Black Hawk - Ch. Bimberi Brooklyn Babe
1st*

Neuter 262 Pts 6 Res _____

BNOB 262 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up _____

Borzoi

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

263 Mrs A Toleman: **DORSCA MYSTIC SHOWMAN** 4100350429 31-01-2021: Ch Cordova Ring Master - Ch Russkimir Mystic Shadows
1st*

Class 4 - Junior Dog

264 M L Davis: **RUSSKIMIR SECRET WISHES** 4100340577 07-08-2020: Ch Russkimir Evening Shadows - Ch Gleneagle Sweet As Honey
1st*

Ch 264 Pts 7 Res 263

Class 11a - Open Bitch

265 M L Davis: **CH RUSSKIMIR GRAND DESIGNS JC SC SFCH** 4100286136 13-01-2017: Grand Ch Russkimir Phantom Shadows Jc - Grand Ch Russkimir Vodka Martini
1st*

Ch 265 Pts 6

BOB 265 Bitch Pts 8 R/Up 264 Dog

Dachshund (Long Haired)

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

266 Brett Schonknecht: **KIMSCOTT BETTY BOOP** 4100348591 04-01-2021: Nz Ch/Ch Kernoel Eyes Of A Warrior Imp Nz - Polbathic Dak Maddison
1st*

BOB-Ch 266 Bitch Pts 6

Dachshund Miniature (Long Haired)

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

267 Brett Schonknecht: **BDACHIED ADMIRAL ACE** 4100355187 21-04-2021: Ch Kimscott Hanky Panky - Wonderdachs Nimueh
1st*

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

268 BK & YJ Shaw: **CH. SPLENDAK NEXT CHAPTER IN BOLD** 4100346993 03-12-2020: Gr Ch. Splendak First Chapter - Ch Maharlikah Tru Succesor
1st*

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

269 Brett Schonknecht: **BDACHIED A MIGHTY MIRA** 4100355184 21-04-2021: Ch Kimscott Hanky Panky - Wnderdachs Nymueh
1st

270 Deborah Davies: ~~**LOUJEN STRAWBERRY SHORTCAKE** 4100356881 07-04-2021: Vita Debus - Loujen Penelope Pitstop~~
 Absent

BOB-Ch 268 Dog Pts 6

Dachshund (Smooth Haired)

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

271 Ms S Neal & Miss J Neal / Mrs S Packer: ~~**BOSKAHUN GOLDEN LOCKET** 5100112425 30-04-2019: Am. Dual Ch. Jagie's Sunkissed Phoenix (Usa) - Ch. Boskahun Golden Ginger~~
 Absent

BOB-Ch _____ Pts _____

Dachshund Miniature (Smooth Haired)

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

272 M Yardley/S Robson/B Whyte: **CH ALMARJO OLIVER TWIST** 4100299494 06-12-2017: Ch Ygeia Need You Now (Imp Swd) - Ch Murungal Miss Dorothy
1st*

Ch 272 Pts 6

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

273 K Andrews: **NEIMOR RED RUBY** 4100356789 29-05-2021: Ch Neimor Nobel Tarkin - Ch Neimor Harla Quinn Girl
1st*

274 Ms Desley Draper: **NEIMOR CHANTILLY LACE** 4100356790 29-05-2021: Ch Neimor Nobel Tarkin - Ch. Neimor Harla Quinn Girl
2nd

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

275 BK & YJ Shaw: **SPLENDAK SWEET N SASSY** 4100349749 07-02-2021: Gersndach Brief Encounter - Gersndach Wata Romance
1st*

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

276 K Andrews: **DACALDORF MUSTANG SALLY** 4100346992 05-12-2020: Ch Dacaldorf Light My Fire - Ch Gersndach Shelby Right
1st*

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

277 BK & YJ Shaw: **CH. GERSNDACH ARIA RIO FEMME** 4100317180 21-01-2019: Ch. Gersndach Private Agenda - Ch. Gersndach Shelby Right
2nd

278 Mr. Stephen Robson & Mr Bradley Whyte: **ALMARJO VENUS VON SCHNITZEL** 4100324193 25-05-2019: Sup Ch Almarjo Harvey Von Schnitzel - Ch Almarjo Grandslam

Ch 278 Pts 9 Res 275
BOB 272 Dog Pts 10 R/Up 278 Bitch

Dachshund Miniature (Wire Haired)

Class 11 - Open Dog

279 Ms. L. Dunn: **SKOWRONEK RED HORSES (IMP POLAND)** PKR.IV-27039 Sm 09-10-2013: Mt.Ch-Pl-Rus-Rkf C.I.B. C.I.E. Ch-Pl-Rus-Rsk Mkti Cacit Cpc. Carlo Alberto Di Casa Mainardi - Mt.Chpl Ch-Pl-Lt-Rus Intch. Lancia Od Zamise

Ch 279 Pts 6

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

280 Mr. D. McKay & Ms. L. Dunn: **TARRANGOWER THISTLE** 2100565658 03-05-2021: Ch. Fayrewyre Columba Of Iona - Ch. Tarrangower Tiburtini

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

281 Ms. L. Dunn: **AUST. CH. FAYREWYRE SERENDIPITY** 4100326374 12-07-2019: Skowronek Red Horses (Imp. Pol) - Ch. Tinsnips Kites Pride

Ch _____ Pts _____
BOB 279 Dog Pts 6 R/Up _____

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

282 Mrs DG Hoyle: **CH AGWYR QUE SERA SERA** 4100294786 20-08-2017: Gr Ch Stargang Krismas Knight (Imp Uk) - Ch Grand Neuter Ch Agwyr Accentuate The Positive

BNOB 282 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up-Res _____

Deerhound

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

283 Miss K Simmons: **CABERFEI CAITHRIS JC** 3100388408 12-02-2019: Ch. Eilrig Eilean Donnain - Ch. Caberfei Eilean Ban Mora Jc.

Ch _____ Pts _____

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

284 Miss K Simmons: **CH. CABERFEI CORTANA JC** 3100388411 12-02-2019: Ch. Eilrig Eilean Donnain - Ch. Caberfei Eilean Ban Mora

Ch 284 Pts 6
BOB 284 Bitch Pts 7 R/Up _____

Greyhound

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

285 Heidi McKay: **AUST CH XILONE INCOGNITO** 3100366340 22-10-2017: Aust Ch Xilone Eye Of The Tiger - Aust.Ch.Estet Classic Kindness (Imp Est)

286 Mr D & Mrs C & Mr N McGreevy: **BAYAN HAZEE DAYS** 4100305797 08-03-2018: Ch. Rantalaukan Leijonamieli - Ch. Bayan Red Wine Days (Ai)

BOB-Ch 286 Dog Pts 6 R/Up-Res _____

Irish Wolfhound

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

287 Erika Henzell: **DONGUNYA JANEISHA** 4100320444 16-04-2019: Ch Wulfgar Just My Valentino - Ch Dongunya Eliza

BOB-Ch 287 Bitch Pts 6

Pharaoh Hound

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

288 Ms Joanne Inglis: **CH. PENNHARI FOREVER IN A DAY** 2100496073 18-04-2018: Ch. Irl. Ch.Hard Black Jack Pharaoh Cukker Irl. Jun Ch. (Imp Hun) - Ch. Sleykh Girl On Fire

BOB-Ch 288 Bitch Pts 6

Rhodesian Ridgeback

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

289 Ms. Lucy Besnard & Mr Lee Hunt: **MARVELRIDGE GG DRAX IN BLACK** 4100357100 27-06-2021: Ch. Starridge Nulli Secundus (Ai) - Valeighunter Devil Wears Prada

290 T Bryan-Brown & M Melling & D Blinco: **RIGINAL CALLING ELVIS** 4100357571 03-07-2021: Ukr. Ch. Balt. Jr Ch. Blr. Ch. C.I.B. Ee. Ch. Ee. Jr. Ch. Ltu. Ch. Ltu. Jr Ch. Lva. Mva. Pol. Ch Slv. Ch. Balt. Ch Kitoko Auksinis Feniksas - Gr Ch Almazart Captive Fyre

291 ~~Lauren Elgie: **RIGINAL SULTANS OF SWING** 4100357573 03-07-2021: Ukr. Ch. Balt. Jr Ch. Blr. Ch. C.I.B. Ee. Ch. Ee. Jr Ch. Ltu. Ch. Ltu. Jr Ch. Lva. Mva. Pol. Ch Slv. Ch. Balt. Ch Kitoko Auksinis Feniksas - Gr. Ch. Almazart Captive Fyre~~

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

292 Miss Sarah Wheatley: **ADDESARE REFLECTIONS OF DUKE** 4100349271 13-01-2021: Jockular Lord Leonti At Tsjakka (Imp Uk) - Ch Adbesare Khi Different Song (Ai)

Class 4 - Junior Dog

293 Denise Mitchell: **VALEIGHUNTER KOSON [AI]** 4100343484 02-09-2020: Dual Grand Ch Bearstar Ko - Aust Ch Valeighunter Halo On Monday [Ai]

Class 11 - Open Dog

294 Rosemary Green: **CH CHILOLO CHN COOL JOE COOL** 4100302226 16-01-2018: Ch Jelany Red Nikaya For Chilolo (Imp Rus) - Ch Deserthunter Final Word

Ch 294 Pts 8 Res 293

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

295 Ms. Lucy Besnard & Mr Lee Hunt: **MARVELRIDGE GG GAMORAS FIRST** 4100357101 27-06-2021: Ch. Starridge Nulli Secundus (Ai) - Valeighunter Devil Wears Prada

296 Ms. Lucy Besnard & Mr Lee Hunt: **MARVELRIDGE GG MANTIS RISING** 4100357103 27-06-2021: Ch. Starridge Nulli Secundus (Ai) - Valeighunter Devil Wears Prada

297 Mr. Micheal Goulding & Ms. Dale Blinco: **RIGINAL ONCE UPON A TIME IN THE WEST** 4100357574 03-07-2021: Ukr. Ch. Balt. Jr Ch. Blr. Ch. C.I.B. Ee. Ch. Ee. Jr Ch. Ltu. Ch. Ltu. Jr Ch. Lva. Mva. Pol. Ch Slv. Ch. Balt. Ch Kitoko Auksinis Feniksas - Gr Ch Almazart Captive Fyre

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

298 ~~Mrs T Larsen and Mrs L Fejer: **MARMATIA RONDO MOCCA** 4100349536 14-01-2021: Ujamaa Symphony Red (Ai) - Marmatia Gs Hurricane Diva (Ai)~~

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

299 Liz & Ann Burns-Hutchison: **VALEIGHUNTER ELECTRA JC** 4100322535 27-05-2019: Aust Supreme Ch Seablueridge Bear - Aust Ch Starridge Per Volar Sunata (Ai)

300 Stephen Hughes and Dale Blinco: **RIGINAL HOLD ME CLOSER TINY DANCER** 4100335018 29-02-2020: Sup Ch Nambala Acopie Et (Nzl) - Gr Ch Almazart Captive Fyre

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

301 Denise Mitchell: **VALEIGHUNTER TIGERS HEART [AI]** 4100343285 27-08-2020: Dual.Ch [Ts] Ts.Grand Ch Kushika Hole In One - Valeighunter Spirit Of Love [Ai]

Class 11a - Open Bitch

302 Denise Mitchell: **VALEIGHUNTER ENCHANTRESS** 4100322530 27-05-2019: Aust Supreme Ch Seablueridge Bear - Aust Ch Starridge Per Volar Sunata (Ai)

303 M Goulding / D Blinco: **RIGINAL PIRATE SMILE** 4100335011 29-02-2020: Sup Ch Nambala Acopie Et (Nzl) - Gr Ch Almazart Captive Fyre

Ch 302 Pts 10 Res 303

BOB 294 Dog Pts 13 R/Up 293 Dog

Saluki

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

304 A Langford and S Spencer: **ALSHIRA KITSUNE (AI)**
 2100558386 26-01-2021: Nz Ch Mwindia Zephan (Nz) - Dual
1st* Ch (Lc) Alshira Iolanthe Ai Et

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

305 Mr. G. R Mark: **LAVUKA MIRROR ON THE WALL**
 2100551705 17-08-2020: Lavuka Poetic Justice - Elarabi
1st* Oasis Qamra

BOB-Ch **304 Bitch** Pts 7 R/Up-Res **305 Bitch**

Whippet

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

306 Ms. Julie Jenkins: **JEULIZE WRANGLERS AND BOOTS**
 4100353543 18-04-2021: Ch Ridgesetter Where The Boyz
1st* Are - Ch Jeulize Margaret Shannon

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

307 Mr T Mrs K Cooney: **JETAIME THUNDERSTRUCK BY THOR (AI)**
 4100350081 05-02-2021: Sup Ch Shalique Noble High
1st* Flyer - Ch Debrignac Jeanne De Clisson

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

308 Ms. Vicki Shaw: **SHAWTHING LOVE BUG** 4100350690 19-
 02-2021: A Ch Elmaro Hard Act To Follow - Shawthing All
1st That Glitters

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

309 V Dawson & V Shaw: **CH SHAWTHING PADDY PAWZ A**
1st **MINIT** 4100327967 10-10-2019: Ch Alltalk Wild Irish Heart -
 Sup Ch Shawthing All That Jazz (Ai)

Ch **308** Pts 8 Res **307**

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

310 Ms. Julie Jenkins: **JEULIZE YOULOOKGOODINMYSHIRT**
 4100353544 18-04-2021: Ch Ridgesetter Where The Boyz
1st Are - Ch Jeulize Margaret Shannon

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

311 VALERIE REICHERT: **JETAIME EN UN COUP DE Foudre (AI)**
1st 4100350079 05-02-2021: Sup Ch Shalique Noble High Flyer
 - Ch Debrignac Jeanne De Clisson

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

312 Mr T Mrs K Cooney: **SHENKHAN SOUND OF THE SUN AT**
1st* **SHALIQUE (IMP NZ)** 00439-2021 15-10-2020: Nz Ch
 Shenkhan Four Seasons - Shalique Sunshine At Shenkhan
 (Imp Aust)

313 Mrs K Brown: ~~**ASLAN DONT WANT YA MONEY HONEY(AI)**~~
 Absent 4100348544 18-11-2020: Am. Ch. Am. Gr. Ch Burnt Sienna
 Midsummer Night Am. Jc. (Usa) Ch. Aslan No Undies
 Sundees

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

314 Mr T Mrs K Cooney: **PRESSAGE SASSY SASHA** 4100337086
1st* 26-05-2020: Ch. Chakrata Hoodlum Intha Park - Pressage
 Jenna Lee

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

315 Ms. Julie Jenkins: **JEULIZE HIGH HEELS N HOPES**
1st* 4100326463 02-09-2019: Ch Karnabay Jimmy Choo - Ch
 Ridgesetter Dark N Delightful

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

316 Ms J Hall & Mrs AEE Curran: ~~**CH CHAKRATA POLLY**~~
 Absent ~~**WHERE'S YA DOLLY**~~ 5100104446 26-12-2017: Ch Alltalk Wild
 Irish Heart Ch Chakrata Tart With The Cart

Class 11a - Open Bitch

317 Ms. Vicki Shaw: **A CH SHAWTHING FLOOZIE INTH JACUZZI**
1st* 4100327966 10-10-2019: A Ch Alltalk Wild Irish Heart - Sup
 Ch Shawthing All That Jazz

318 VALERIE REICHERT: **CH DEBRIGNAC JEANNE DE CLISSON**
2nd 6100107088 18-08-2017: Au Sup Ch Arjai Like A Criminal -
 Ch Creme Anglaise's Place Pigalle (Imp Nld)

Ch **317** Pts 11 Res **312**

BOB **317 Bitch** Pts 14 R/Up **312 Bitch**

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

319 Ms J Hall: ~~**NEUT. GRAND CH. CALAHORRA SUN LIZARD ET.**~~
 Absent 2100367853 15-08-2012: Ch. Calahorra The Sun Also Rises-
 Ch. Calahorra Spotted Mist

BNOB _____ Pts _____ R/Up-Res _____

Group 4 - Specials

Best **317 Whippet**
 Pts: 25 Ms. Vicki Shaw: A Ch Shawthng Floozie Inth Jacuzzi

R/Up **259 Beagle**
 Pts: 15 J & R Cook: Ch Lunars WhenU Wish Upon A Star (AI)

Baby **242 Basenji**
 Mrs. N Verrall: ERISEVE ZIN KIBURA

Minor **307 Whippet**
 Mr T Mrs K Cooney: JETAIME THUNDERSTRUCK BY THOR
 (AI)

Puppy **251 Beagle**
 J & R Cook: Lunars Jimmy Neutron

Junior **238 Afghan Hound**
 Jacky Harnett: Ch. Tianze Red Hot Chilli Kisses

Inter **236 Afghan Hound**
 Jacky Harnett: Grand Ch Tianze Diamond in the Rough

Aus Br **286 Greyhound**
 Mr D & Mrs C & Mr N McGreevy: Bayan Hazee Days

Open **317 Whippet**
 Ms. Vicki Shaw: A Ch Shawthng Floozie Inth Jacuzzi

Neuter

Best **241 Afghan Hound**
 Pts: 8 Mrs J Y Anderson: Aus Ch Neuter Ch Chakdarra Holly Go
 Lightly (Imp NZ)

R/Up **262 Beagle**
 Dee Roff: Ch: Bimberi Black Hawk

Finish _____ Absent **16**

Group 5 - Working Dog Group

Mr Michael Yates (QLD)

Start Time: _____

Australian Cattle Dog

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

320 Melissa Powell: **JAYBLUE COUNTRY SCOUT (AI)**
1st* 4100351476 07-03-2021: Coomerith Blue Thunder-Sem -
 Aust Ch Cloverdowns Sounds O Australia (Ai)

Ch **320** Pts 6

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

321 Mr A Ziebell: ~~**JAYBLUE COUNTRY JOURNEY (AI)**~~
 Absent 4100351471 07-03-2021: Coomerith Blue Thunder - Aust
 Ch. Cloverdowns Sounds O Australia (Ai)

Ch _____ Pts _____

BOB **320 Dog** Pts 6 R/Up _____

Australian Kelpie

Class 4 - Junior Dog

322 Mrs D Kent: **OATLAND RIDGEY DIDGE** 4100340339 18-07-2020: Ch Oatland St George - Ch Dewregal Mr
1st*

BOB-Ch **322 Dog** Pts **6**

Australian Shepherd

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

323 Miss D Puttock & Mr G Braithwaite: **MAISILVA COSMIC SHOCKWAVE** 2100565080 06-05-2021: Sup Ch .Aolani'S Maisilva Sonic Boom - Ch Maisilva Promise Of The Cosmos
1st*

324 Janet O'Donnell: **WILLABAA YOU CAN DREAM IT AT OCHAYE** 3100431736 25-04-2021: Sentikki Absolute Value (Imp Den) - Ch Sutters Sitting Pretty (Imp Nz)
2nd

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

325 J & S Ford: **EDENSUNDOWN GAME CHANGER** 2100563187 18-03-2021: Lanbart Cherokee Chief - Gbz.Ch. Int.Ch. Prt. Jr Ch. Multi Ch. D'azumoon Al-Azhar Mi Amor (Imp Prt)
1st

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

326 Ms. Tamsyn & Russell Brown & Parker: **TRUMYRA RAISE THE BAR** 4100346763 19-11-2020: Cuebiyar Upping The Ante (Ai) - Tuscamada Rising Star
1st*

Class 4 - Junior Dog

327 J & S Ford & P Andrews: **EDENSUNDOWN MIDNIGHT RUNNER** 2100539431 04-04-2020: Cuebiyar For The Fallen (Ai) - Edensundown Moon Stone
1st

Ch **326** Pts **8** Res **327**

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

328 J & S Ford: **EDENSUNDOWN HEART OF GOLD** 2100568604 28-06-2021: Am Ch Sup Ch Regal Reign Hightide Hit The Jackpot Ht (Imp Usa) - Edensundown Moonstone
1st

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

329 Tracey Simpson: **JEDABUN TRU HOPE CONQUERS ALL** 2100562288 10-03-2021: Command & Conquer Diamond Rush (Cze) - Jedabun A Little Piece Of Hope
1st*

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

330 Ms D Puttock & A Lally: **MAISILVA AOLANI GOLDEN TORC** 2100548576 06-09-2020: Sup Ch Aolani'S Maisilva Sonic Boom (Imp Usa) - Ch Aolani Maisilva Firefly
2nd

331 J & S Ford: **WLKABOUT SKYZ THE LIMIT** 4100351455 25-08-2020: Wlkabout Camouflage - Wlkabout Cuddles And Kisses
1st*

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

332 Ms T Brown & Mr R Parker: **WAJOMA TRU OBSESSION** 4100333956 14-07-2019: Sup. Ch. Ochaye I Am Prime - Wajoma Cherry Bounce
1st*

333 J & S Ford: **WLKABOUT ARMED AND DANGEROUS** 4100346798 19-05-2019: Wlkabout Billy T - Wlkabout Delta Dawn
2nd

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

334 J & S Ford: **WLKABOUT KINKY BOOTS** 4100285751 11-10-2016: Wlkabout Fortune Teller - Wlkabout Tangles In Blu
1st*

Ch **334** Pts **11** Res **331**

BOB **326 Dog** Pts **14** R/Up **334 Bitch**

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

335 C Thompson & A Wood: **WLKABOUT KAHLUA DREAMIN** 4100214392 06-05-2012: Wlkabout Electric Blue - Wlkabout Delta Dawn
1st*

BNOB **335 Bitch** Pts **6** R/Up-Res _____

Bearded Collie

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

336 Mrs M LINCOLN & Ms J LYONS: **LOKYNDA RHAPSODY IN BLUE** 5100123774 08-03-2021: Gr Ch Lokynnda Captain Jack Harness - Ch Lokynnda Call Me Doctor Donna
1st*

BOB-Ch **336 Bitch** Pts **6**

Belgian Shepherd Dog (Groenendael)

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

337 Mr Joss and Kyah Kresina: **BELGENBEAU BERGIA REIGN NOIR** 4100346376 06-11-2020: Belgenbeau Vabelle The Bear - Teangibelge Georgia
1st*

BOB-Ch **337 Bitch** Pts **6**

Belgian Shepherd Dog (Malinois)

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

338 David Cain: **NEUT CH BELGENBEAU GEZED REEVAVEER** 4100330371 26-09-2019: Belgenbeau Guess Sam Zumba (Ai) - Teangibelge Georgia (Ai)
1st*

BNOB **338 Bitch** Pts **6**

Belgian Shepherd Dog (Tervueren)

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

339 Miss S-Lee Ellenford: **BELTAMO SPIRIT OF THE WOLF** 5100125564 01-05-2021: Beltamo Taykall By Storm - Heroeswit Alekto Fates Design
1st

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

340 David Cain: **BELGINOZ QT ECHO POINT** 2100557079 16-01-2021: Tervailles Tokai - Ch.Hun Jr.Ch Qila De La Terre Sauvage
1st*

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

341 Mr Joss and Kyah Kresina: **VONTREVNOR VIXEN VALENTINE** 2100563084 15-04-2021: Tervailles Harley - Tervailles Lady T
1st*

BOB-Ch **340 Dog** Pts **6**

Border Collie

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

342 Deborah Duckworth & K&J Valk: **KHAYOZ SON OF A PREACHER MAN** 3100419248 08-11-2020: Ch Tullacrest Killing Me Softly - Ch Khayoz Lock Up Ya Sons
1st*

Class 4 - Junior Dog

343 Mrs J Banks/Mrs J Vos-Butler: **CLANABBY MCLACHLAN THE BRAVE** 4100237460 10-06-2020: Ch Nahrof Man In The Mirror - Monlaird Celestial Star
 Absent

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

344 Mr R & Mrs C Beecham: **KOLORKO PAW PRINTS FROM HEAVEN** 4100319303 04-04-2019: Baramewe Great Spirit Warrior - Kolorko Its First Remedy Cd
2nd

345 Stuart, Kylie & Georgia Leslie: **TRUCHARM ANGEL IN DISGUISE** 4100332901 16-02-2020: Sup Ch Trucharm Get Your Motor Runnin - Ch Tehya Call Me Maybe
1st*

Ch **342** Pts **8** Res **345**

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

346 Ms C E Bull: **IONABORDA A STAR IS BORN** 4100354714 22-05-2021: Ch Wynnlake Whip It Good - Ch Ionaborda Adream Within Adream (Ai)
 Absent

347 Mrs. Jacqueline Perrins: **PERRIOAK DREAM A LITTLE DREAM** 4100356963 09-06-2021: Trucharm Angel In Disguise - Perrioak Dreaming Evil
 Absent

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

348 Mr G Richens: **GREMARIC MONA LISA** 4100314226 24-11-2018: Ch Fidelis Fargo - Ch Glenlion Turning Tables
 Absent

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

349 Stuart, Kylie & Georgia Leslie: **TRUCHARM THE DEVIL WEARS PRADA** 4100332902 16-02-2020: Sup Ch Trucharm Get Your Motor Runnin - Ch Tehya Call Me Maybe
1st*

Ch **349** Pts **6** Res _____

BOB **342 Dog** Pts **9** R/Up **349 Bitch**

Briard

Class 4 - Junior Dog

350 C & A Mitchell: **CH CACHAREL READY TO RUMBLE**
1st* 4100338146 19-06-2020: Ch O'neills De La Manoliere - Ch Cacharel Now See This Jc

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

351 C & A Mitchell: **CACHAREL SYNCRONISITI** 4100353380 08-04-2021: Ch O'neills De La Manoliere (Imp France) - Ch Narbrisse Miss Congeniality Ht

BOB-Ch **350 Dog** Pts **6**

Collie (Rough)

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

352 Ms C. Kemp: **HIGHCLERE ALL OVA BOSSANOVA**
1st* 4100352604 06-04-2021: Ch. Mohanaca Rock This Town - Highclere Sophia Lren

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

353 Angela Sime: **AUSTCH FAIRENVY SILVA LEGEND**
 Absent 4100333078 13-02-2020: Austch Fairenvvy Deanambrose N Silva - Fairenvvy Boss N Hug Connection

Ch _____ Pts _____

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

354 Mrs J Christensen: **MIRRIYUULA RUMOUR HAZIT**
1st* 2100537904 20-03-2020: Ch. Cayano Storm Rider (Ai) - Ch. Mirriyuula Illusion In Black (Ai)

355 Ms C. Kemp: **AUST. CH. HIGHCLERE LOVE AT FIRST SIGHT**
 Absent 4100334227 16-02-2020: Ch. Mohanaca Rock This Town - Nz/Aus Ch Neuter Ch. Lochburn Fudge L'm Gorjus (Nz)

Ch **354** Pts **6** Res _____

BOB **354 Bitch** Pts **6** R/Up _____

Finnish Lapphund

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

356 N Naismith: **CALEEBRA DIAMONDS IN THE SKY** 3100334141
 Absent 25-12-2015: Grand Ch. Armahani Diamond Davvir (Ai) Cd. Ra. Adx. Ado. Jdx. Gd. Spd. Et. Wpd - Ch. Caleebra Armani Diamond Re. Jc.

Ch _____ Pts _____

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

357 Ms S Chouffot & Mr G Brassington: **CALEEBRA HEART OF WINTER** 3100394368 26-06-2019: Ch. Aslak Av Vintervidda (Imp Nor) - Ch. Caleebra Fearless Heart (Ai) Jc

Ch **357** Pts **6**

BOB **357 Bitch** Pts **6** R/Up _____

German Shepherd Dog

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

358 Mr. K and S. Maresh: **INEFFABLE CIA** 4100353086 12-04-2021: Xander Vom Grabfeldgau - *Ch. Rhosyn Twysted Secret A Z

2nd

359 Mrs. D O'keefe: **DEBBAR QUENTESSA** 4100354396 09-05-2021: *Chili Della Valcuvia - *Debbar Isabella 'A'Z'

1st*

360 Miss Nicole Hammond: **KARHAM ALL OR NOTHING**
3rd 4100356847 19-06-2021: * Xander Vom Grabfeldgau (Imp Deu) Bh,Ipo2 Bs Classified 'A' Normal Ed (Gmy) Normal - Aust. Ch. Karham Nothing Else Matters 'A'z'

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

361 Miss Nicole Hammond: **KARHAM I OWN IT ALL HIT**
1st* 4100347464 14-12-2020: Django Vom Team Panoniansee Igp3 Bsc - Aust. Supreme Ch. Karham Know It All Ht 'A'z' Bsc

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

362 Miss A ward: **ALMARJO ANOTHER SHOCK** 4100337683 14-06-2020: Jaci'S Style Einstein (Imp Deu) - Amberg Effie
1st*

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

363 Miss Nicole Hammond: **AUST. CH. KARHAM HERE WE GO AGAIN HIT ET 'A'Z'** 4100320686 07-05-2019: Kantenna Alejandro Az Bsc - Aust. Supreme Ch. Karham Know It All Ht 'A'z' Bsc
1st*

Class 11a - Open Bitch

364 Mrs. D O'keefe: ***DEBBAR ISABELLA 'A'Z'** 4100298742 02-11-2017: Ch. Castastar Eragon - Debbar Dj Vu
1st*

365 Mr K and Mrs S Maresh: ***CH. RHOSYN NEW PLAYTHING A Z BSCL.1** 5100085118 24-12-2014: *Hatto Vom Huhnegrab (Imp Deu) - *Rhosyn Hot Koko Az
3rd

366 Mr T & Mrs E Johnson: **ROXAMBURG PURPLE RAINE**
2nd 7100040261 06-02-2018: Tuabu Midnight - Roxamburg Luka Me

BOB-Ch **363 Bitch** Pts **11** R/Up-Res **364 Bitch**

German Shepherd Dog (Long Stock Coat)

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

367 Mrs. D O'keefe: **DEBBAR QUACKER** 4100354394 09-05-2021: *Chili Della Valcuvia - *Debbar Isabella 'A'Z'
1st*

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

368 C B WALKER: **CH FAX MISSION IMPOSSIBLE** 4100270617
 Absent 28-02-2016: Ch Sherna Pakros Ht (Imp Uk) - Ch Fax Yr Summa

Ch _____ Pts _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

369 CATHERINE WALKER: **TOLLERHUND MOLLY WEASLEY**
 Absent 3100433173 21-06-2021: Eroica Ice Ice Baby - Grundelhardt Per Sempre

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

370 Ms. M Wetzlar: **GEWALT CASINO ROYALE** 5100123512 07-02-2021: Xander Vom Grabfeldgau (Imp Deu) - Gewalt Gambols Gretel
1st*

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

371 Mrs A Doyle: **CASTASTAR ODYSSEY 'A'Z'** 4100341462 24-08-2020: Conbhairean Freddie (Imp Uk) - Debbar Isabella

Ch **370** Pts **6** Res _____

BOB **370 Bitch** Pts **6** R/Up _____

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

372 A Wood: **AUST CH. SHEPWEST HELLO DOLLY 'A' Z'**
1st* 2100370031 29-09-2012: Andacht Armando - Bronacre Tumbleweed Connection

BNOB **372 Bitch** Pts **6** R/Up-Res _____

Old English Sheepdog

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

373 Mrs. Maria Zekic: **CH HAIRBEAR HOT N SPICY** 4100318760
1st* 03-03-2019: Ottaba Sargent Peppers - Ch Hairbear One Hot Momma

Ch **373** Pts **6**

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

374 RW & KL Nelligan: **WALOES ANOTHER DIMENSION (AI)**
 Absent 4100353959 08-04-2021: Ch Waloes Fait Complie - Teetone Out Of The Ordinary (Ai)

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

375 Mrs. Maria Zekic: **HAIRBEAR SHES GOT THE LOOK**
1st* 4100334194 18-03-2020: Ottaba Gotta Getys Into Milife - Ch. Hairbear Hot Tricks

Ch **375** Pts **6**

BOB **373 Dog** Pts **7** R/Up **375 Bitch**

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

376 RW & KL Nelligan: **CH WALOES VICTORIAS SECRET (AI)**
 Absent 4100257245 28-04-2015: Can Ch, Sup Ch Rollingview Brave
 Victory (Imp Can) - Ch Ottaba Eye Got Ewe Babe
 BNOB _____ Pts _____ R/Up-Res _____

Shetland Sheepdog

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

377 Ms L Schwier & Miss B A Lines: **SUP CH SHELKEYS LIMITED**
 Absent **EDITION** 5100090262 22-08-2015: Mal Gr Ch Sg Sup Ch
 Aust Sup Ch Paray Kappa Sigma Imp Usa - Ch Shelkeys
 Cherished Dream

Class 11 - Open Dog

378 T. Riordan: **GRAND CH SHELDA MILE HIGH** 2100445965
 Absent 30-11-2015: Sup Ch Louanda Frequent Flyer - Ch Beauideal
 Abra Cadabra
 Ch _____ Pts _____ Res _____

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

379 MR T N & MRS R G RAY: **SHELAMOUR DEAR PRUDENCE**
1st* 4100346955 19-12-2020: Ch Louanda Frequent Flyer -
 Shelamour Lil Town Flirt

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

380 Veronica Royston: **JUZVEE JUST LOOK AT ME** 4100347118
 Absent 10-12-2020: Beauideal Playing It Cool - Ch Juzvee Just Me
 Ch **379** Pts **6** Res _____
 BOB **379 Bitch** Pts **6** R/Up _____

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

381 Miss B A Lines: **KILCOY A DATE WITH DESTINY** 4100325743
 Absent 04-09-2019: Aust Gr Ch Shelkeys Limited Edition - Aust Ch
 Kilcoy Me Myself N-I
 BNOB _____ Pts _____ R/Up-Res _____

Swedish Vallhund

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

382 J&K Faulkner: **SNODOGZ B-FIFTY-TWO BOMBER**
1st* 4100353683 07-01-2021: Barahwolfe Capt James T Kirk -
 Barahwolfe A Kiwi Autumn
 Ch **382** Pts **6**

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

383 Kristi Faulkner: **SNODOGZ MAGGIE MAY** 4100347499 19-
1st* 11-2020: Snodogz Tiger Wolfe - Barahwolfe A Kiwi Summer
 (Imp Nz)
 Ch **383** Pts **6**
 BOB **382 Dog** Pts **7** R/Up **383 Bitch**

Welsh Corgi (Cardigan)

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

384 Julene Brady: **AUST CH MANDENE THE SIXTH SENSE**
 Absent 4100346939 13-11-2020: Aust Ch Dosslynne Man Of
 Colours - Aust Ch Turid Luna Inthesky Ai

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

385 Julene Brady: **MANDENE AFOGATO AL CAFE** 4100356654
 Absent 12-06-2021: Mandene Wizard Of Dragonstone - Mandene
 Macchiato
 BOB-Ch _____ Pts _____ R/Up-Res _____

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

386 Miss J Allan: **CH THRODICE CELTIC THUNDER** 4100235826
1st* 26-11-2013: Ch Sarasota The Rouse - Ch Cedarorgis Angel
 Girl
 BNOB **386 Dog** Pts **6** R/Up-Res _____

Welsh Corgi (Pembroke)

Class 4 - Junior Dog

387 Gloria Woodward: **ABERLEE PUSHING THE LIMITS AI**
1st 4100342705 06-09-2020: Ch Aberlee Over The Limit - Ch
 Aberlee Angels N Halos

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

388 Brett Schonknecht: **ANWYL FIRE IN THE SKY** 2100522974
1st* 08-07-2019: Ch Anwyl Leave The Last Dance Forme (Ai) - Ch
 Anwyl Light Up The Sky
 Ch **387** Pts **7** Res **388**

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

389 Brett Schonknecht: **JOEM CATCH N GOLDEN HEARTS**
1st* 2100569331 26-06-2021: Tallia The Stars Above - Izalab
 Lucy

390 Gloria Woodward: **ABERLEE LOVE MY WAY AI** 4100357065
 Absent 17-06-2021: Ch Aberlee Over The Limit - Ch Aberlee Best Of
 My Love

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

391 MR K Blake & MRS E Blake: **PEMMAGIC DRESSED FOR**
1st* **SUCCESS (AI)** 4100349019 13-01-2021: Ch. Wampyri
 Midnight Memories (Ai) - Ch. Antudor Best Kept Secret

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

392 S Pryor: **DOSSLYNNE LUV THE ADVENTURE** 4100347204 15-
1st* 11-2020: Ch Aberlee Stuck On You - Ch Dosslynne Hold Me
 Tight

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

393 Sheree Kilby: **ABERLEE REIGN OF LOVE** 4100344751 02-10-
1st* 2020: Ch Aberlee Stuck On You - Ch Aberlee Bubbling Sugar

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

394 MR K Blake & MRS E Blake: **CH ANTUDOR BEST KEPT**
1st* **SECRET** 4100311394 18-08-2018: Sup. Ch Aingealag Dare To
 Dream - Ch. Antudor Colorme Crystal Rose
 Ch **393** Pts **9** Res **391**
 BOB **393 Bitch** Pts **11** R/Up **387 Dog**

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

395 M. R. & B. P. MORROW: **MORVENA ISABEL DE CLAIR**
1st* 4100319378 16-04-2019: Antudor Colorme William -
 Fergwyn Enchanted Circle Ccd Rn
 BNOB **395 Bitch** Pts **6** R/Up-Res _____

White Swiss Shepherd Dog

Class 4 - Junior Dog

396 Miss C Fisher & Miss A Kasbarian: **CH KASSREIGN A SONG**
1st* **OF ICE N FIRE** 2100548174 19-09-2020: Ch Eishund Man On
 Fire - Ch Soverenpark Blonde Bombshell

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

397 Caitlin Crosby: **DIAMONDSWISS HUNT FOR STARDOM**
 Absent 3100402918 05-01-2020: Chil. Ch. Chil. Jr Ch. Uru. Jr Ch.
 Leon De La Condesa Del Alba - Ch. Diamondswiss Beauty
 Queen

398 Sandra McGill: **SANDISWISS VINO THE CHOSEN**
 Absent 4100333829 04-12-2019: Grand Ch Vastlynoble Titus - Ch
 Sandiswiss White Ice Asti

Ch **396** Pts **6** Res _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

399 Mr Joss and Kyah Kresina: **NIGHTHAVEN VANILLA BEANS**
 Absent 6100129921 01-05-2021: Rosamontana Ace Of Hearts -
 Ublong Eyma Foxy Lady

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

400 Breeze Hunter: **SOVERENPARK JETAIME** 3100389229 08-
1st* 02-2019: Ch Soverenpark Charming Casanova - Ch Fantasy
 Od Bijeljih Andela

Ch **400** Pts **6**
 BOB **396 Dog** Pts **7** R/Up **400 Bitch**

Group 5 - Specials

Best	350 Briard
Pts: 25	C & A Mitchell: Ch Cacharel Ready To Rumble
R/Up	396 White Swiss Shepherd Dog
Pts: 15	Miss C Fisher & Miss A Kasbarian: CH Kassreign A Song Of Ice N Fire
Baby	359 German Shepherd Dog
	Mrs. D O'keefe: Debbar Quentessa
Minor	336 Bearded Collie
	Mrs M LINCOLN & Ms J LYONS: LOKYNNDA RHAPSODY IN BLUE
Puppy	326 Australian Shepherd
	Ms. Tamsyn & Russell Brown & Parker: Trumyra Raise The Bar
Junior	350 Briard
	C & A Mitchell: Ch Cacharel Ready To Rumble
Inter	363 German Shepherd Dog
	Miss Nicole Hammond: Aust. Ch. Karham Here We Go Again HIT ET 'A'Z'
Aus Br	373 Old English Sheepdog
	Mrs. Maria Zekic: CH HAIRBEAR HOT N SPICY
Open	364 German Shepherd Dog
	Mrs. D O'keefe: *Debbar Isabella 'A'Z'

Neuter

Best	338 Belgian Shepherd Dog (Malinois)
Pts: 10	David Cain: Neut Ch Belgenbeau Gezed Reevaveer
R/Up	335 Australian Shepherd
	C Thompson & A Wood: Wlabout Kahlua Dreamin

Finish _____ Absent **23**

Group 6 - Utility Group

Mrs Tanya McDonald (QLD)

Start Time: _____

Akita

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

404 Mrs Bianca Rogers: ~~SAVHARA FIRE AND ICE (AI)~~
 Absent 5100120358 26-09-2020: Am. Ch. Mojo's I'm On Fire (Imp Usa) - Ch. Ishin Black Betty

BOB-Ch _____ Pts _____

Alaskan Malamute

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

402 Ms Syme, Miss Goodwin & Mr Frigo & Ms Levett: ~~AUST CH CHIMO WHATEVER WILL BE WILL BE~~ 3100384323 30-11-2018: Snowsteeds Trail Breaker - Ch Chimo She Has Style N Grace

Ch _____ Pts _____

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

403 Jessica Weldon & Sue White: ~~ICERIVA STILL WATERS RUN DEEP~~ 4100350376 15-02-2021: Snowshoes Noble One (Imp Uk) - Iceriva Neva Reine

404 L. BOULTON: ~~ICEPAWS ROCKN DAHOUS WITH REBA~~
 1st* 4100353887 29-03-2021: Aust Ch / Rus. Jr Ch Legacy Of Fire From Konev - Bor (Imp Rus) - Icepaws Yewl Be My Baby

Ch **404** Pts **6** Res _____

BOB **404 Bitch** Pts **6** R/Up _____

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

405 Ms C Fowler Lock: ~~AUST CH IGLIGNAQ KING OF THE SWING~~ 5100108251 17-08-2018: Iglignaq Silence Will Fall - Iglignaq Imperial Fighter

Neuter _____ Pts _____

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

406 Ms C Fowler Lock / Mr R Ellem: ~~IGLIGNAQ MADE IN THE SHADE~~ 5100097970 06-12-2016: Ch. Iglignaq Karis Scamp - Iglignaq Granny Ritchie

Neuter _____ Pts _____

BNOB _____ Pts _____ R/Up _____

Bernese Mountain Dog

Class 11 - Open Dog

407 Michael Eslick: ~~CH. AZZABERN DAM GOOD CHOICE~~
 Absent 2100452078 28-04-2016: Gr Ch. Bernation Niko - Azzabern Leading Lady

408 Mrs. Andrea Wilkinson: **AUST CH / NZ CH DEJA VU VON ROMANSHOF (IMP POL)** PKRII-124749 19-01-2016: Gr Ch Let's Go Foward Del Molinasco (Ita) - Gr Ch Milbu Yara For Romanshof

Ch **408** Pts **6** Res _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

409 Mrs. Andrea Wilkinson: **POLISHDREAM DEVIL WEARS PRADA** 4100355137 14-05-2021: Constant Victory Exelsior - Polishdream A Splash Of Verve

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

410 Mr M & Mrs B Eslick: **AZZABERN ONE OF A KIND** 2100562192 01-04-2021: Ch. Azzabern Dam Good Choice - Azzabern Giggle And Hoot

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

411 Mr M & Mrs B Eslick: **AZZABERN MOCKING BIRD** 2100559239 15-02-2021: Ch. Azzabern Paddington Bear - Ch. Azzabern Thats My Girl

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

412 Michael Eslick: **AZZABERN LITTLE ANGEL** 2100545796 10-08-2020: Ch. Uptown Funk Alexberns (Imp Ukr) - Ch. Azzabern Waltzing To Win

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

413 Mrs. Andrea Wilkinson: **AUST CH POLISHDREAM LEPRECHAUNS GOLD** 4100326944 22-09-2019: Imagin One Flyfy Lashes - Polishdream Let's Go Crazy

Ch **413** Pts **9** Res **411**

BOB **408 Dog** Pts **10** R/Up **413 Bitch**

Boxer

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

414 Ms. Michelle Thomas: **CHELLEASON THE SICARIO** 4100353407 07-04-2021: Ch Vineen The Godfather - Ch Chelleason Causing Gossip (Ai)

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

415 Mr. Ian & Deanne Campbell: **BOXVALE CRIME OPASSION** 4100348029 24-11-2020: Ukch Irlch Winuwuk Lust At First Sight - Nz Ch Ronin Runs With Scissors

416 Mr C Davis: **MCBOXA UVE BEEN CHARGED** 4100350392 22-02-2021: Ch Kudirka Arsons Glow - Ch Mcboxa Chevtino Lil Camaro

Class 4 - Junior Dog

417 Mrs J Howarth: **ELKHOE FAST AND THE FURIOUS** 4100344884 14-10-2020: Ch. Bokson Whats The Verdict - Ch. Ronin Jail Bait

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

418 Mrs L A Smitheringale: ~~CH CHELLEASON THE BROTHERHOOD~~ 4100328433 26-10-2019: Sup Ch Juelle The Godson (Ai) - Chelleason Candy Cane Girl
Absent

Class 11 - Open Dog

419 Miss Liza Mclaughlin: **JETBOOM POINT OF INTEREST (AI)** 6100117843 06-06-2019: Am. Gr Ch Araby High Pointe (Usa) - Valeska Plain And Simple (Imp Nzl)
1st*

Ch 419 Pts 9 Res 415

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

420 Ms. Michelle Thomas: **CHELLEASON CARELESS WHISPERS** 4100353405 07-04-2021: Ch Vineen The Godfather - Ch Chelleason Causing Gossip (Ai)
1st

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

421 Miss Liza Mclaughlin: **MCBOXA RU GUNA B MY GIRL** 4100350390 22-02-2021: Ch Kudirka Arsons Glow - Ch Mcboxa Chevntino Lil Camaro
1st*

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

422 Mr. Ian & Deanne Campbell: **BOXVALE RUNSWITHPASSION** 4100348028 24-11-2020: Ukch Irlich Winuwuk Lust At First Sight - Nz Ch Ronin Runs With Scissors
1st*

423 Miss Liza Mclaughlin: **MCBOXA RU GO N MY WAY** 4100350389 22-02-2021: Ch Kudirka Arsons Glow - Ch Mcboxa Chevntino Lil Camaro
2nd

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

424 Kym Hopper: **ELKOHE THE BOMB** 4100344885 14-10-2020: Ch Bokson Whats The Verdict - Ch Ronin Jail Bait
1st*

Ch 422 Pts 9 Res 424

BOB 422 Bitch Pts 13 R/Up 419 Dog

Bullmastiff

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

425 Cheryl Jenkins: ~~BULLALRYLL BE BE~~ 4100354691 18-05-2021: Int Ch Pietra Zebulon Of Trefilio - Bullalryll Ravens Ode
Absent

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

426 Mr B & Mrs. M Stennings: **BULLFORTIS MAYD OF HONOUR** 2100557844 02-02-2021: Powerbulmas Hunter - Mitahlu Bellalie
1st*

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

427 Mr B & Mrs M Stennings: **QUINCYCREEK ROSIE** 4100349080 19-04-2020: Czamac All Secrets Are Out - Gwpmastiff Shelagh
1st*

BOB-Ch 426 Bitch Pts 7 R/Up-Res 427 Bitch

Dobermann

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

428 Mrs B Finnegan: **TAGJAGER TIME TO HIT THE ROAD** 2100566644 31-05-2021: Ch Montkristef Man Of The Hour (Ai) - Tagjager Catch A Star
1st*

Class 4 - Junior Dog

429 Mr John & Mrs Maree Nesbitt: **WATTAVUE INNOCENT EMBRACE** 4100339626 28-06-2020: Sup Ch Derringer What A Chance - Wattavue You Complete Me
1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

430 A & TL CHAKRABORTY & VANSITAR DOBERMANN'S: ~~SUP CH VANSITAR NEW YORK STATE O MIND WAC (IMP NZ)~~ 01121-2017-11-12-2016: Am/Can Ch Starlaine West Side Story (Imp Usa) - Ch Vansitar Tigers Dark Aurora (Imp Nz)
Absent

Ch 429 Pts 6 Res _____

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

431 Miss S Lee Ellenford: **INDPAC TIA MARIA** 2100489665 30-12-2017: Lativ Phantom Dancer - Lisiduna Moscato
Absent

432 L Fabian & R Harnell: **WATTAVUE INNOCENT INDULGENCE** 4100339632 28-06-2020: Sup Ch Derringer What A Chance - Ch Wattavue You Complete Me
1st*

Ch 432 Pts 6 Res _____

BOB 429 Dog Pts 7 R/Up 432 Bitch

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

433 A Burton and J Burton-Hall: **NEUT CH WATTAVUE FIERY WINTER SKY** 4100325980 10-08-2019: Sup Ch Derringer What A Chance Imp Nz - Ch Derringer Gypsy Lady Imp Nz
1st*

BNOB 433 Dog Pts 6 R/Up-Res _____

Dogue de Bordeaux

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

434 Tracy Lamb: ~~NANMAS MR MAHOGANY~~ 4100347675 15-12-2020: Am Ch Duke Udson Junior De La Demeure Combreenne - Moloseyg Lil Fire
Absent

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

435 R & K Reid: **AUST. GRAND CH. BORDOGUE JORDAN** 4100297797 16-10-2017: Aust Ch Scooby Doo Z Orisku (Imp Cze) - Aust Grand Ch Bordogue Alexandria
1st*

Ch 435 Pts 6 Res _____

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

436 Ms. Tracy Lamb: ~~NANMAS KHALEESI~~ 4100340293 27-07-2020: Ch Bronzantiq Counting Stars - Ch Bulladulla Indiana Jolie (Ai)
Absent

Class 11a - Open Bitch

437 R & K Reid: **BORDOGUE CIARA** 4100297755 13-09-2017: Aust Ch Bordogue Tristan - Bordogue Henrietta
1st*

Ch 437 Pts 6 Res _____

BOB 435 Dog Pts 7 R/Up 437 Bitch

German Pinscher

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

438 Brenda Turner: **AUST CH ANGELSUN INTO THE FIRE** 4100281765 18-11-2016: Grand Ch Angelsun Celestial Galaxy - Can Ch Ufourea Sun Fire Girl
1st*

Ch 438 Pts 6

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

439 Brenda Turner: **MILSKY JAZZ IT UP** 4100347799 25-11-2020: Ch Daveren'S Mythic Legends At Masterkarn - Milsky Back Intime
1st*

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

440 Brenda Turner: **CH MILSKY BACK INTIME** 4100317600 24-02-2019: Ch Angelsun Into The Fire - Grand Ch Masterkarn Legends N Myths
1st*

Ch 439 Pts 7 Res 440

BOB 439 Bitch Pts 8 R/Up 438 Dog

Portuguese Water Dog

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

441 Audrey Best, John Best: **AUST SUP GR CH., ABWAJ OUR RIVER RUNS DEEP** 4100272724 26-04-2016: Am,Ch,Gr,Ch, Aviator Lady's Man De Remis [Usa] - Ch Abwaj Guarda Lovely Lady
1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

442 Mr M & Mrs S Lilley: **CH RYZYLVA WISHES N DREAMS** 4100305794 18-04-2018: Sup Ch Ryzylva Make A Wish (Ai) Ra - Ro Ch Ryzylva Kia Kaha Ccd Cd Rae Tkn
1st*

Ch 441 Pts 7 Res 442

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

443 Audrey Best John Best: **ABWAJ ZAFINA BELA SEA GODDES** 4100350945 01-02-2021: Ch Rulett Creme De La Creme - Ch Abwaj Uni Hula In A Grass Skirt
1st*

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

444 John Audrey Best: **CH ABWAJ THE MAGIC SPLASH**
 Absent 4100336654 30-04-2020: Aust Sup Gr Ch, Abwaj Our River
 Runs Deep - Ch Abwaj Early Morning Glory

Ch 443 Pts 6 Res _____
 BOB 441 Dog Pts 8 R/Up 442 Dog

Pyrenean Mountain Dog

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

445 Amanda Everson: **SHATADOE RENOIR WORK OF ART(AI)**
1st* 4100353496 17-03-2021: Ch Euzkadi Get Off My Cloud -
 Shatadoe Barringa Dawn

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

446 Mrs. A. Everson: **CH. SHATADOE AMADEUS DRUMMER**
1st* **BOY** 4100291162 22-04-2017: Sup Ch Euzkadi Hear The
 Drums - Ch. Shatadoe Kunamas Snow Spirit

Ch 446 Pts 7 Res 445

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

447 Amanda Everson: **SHATADOE LIBERTY BELLE** 4100353493
1st* 17-03-2021: Ch Euzkadi Get Off My Cloud - Shatadoe
 Barringa Dawn

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

448 Mrs A. Everson: **SHATADOE SAVANAH (AI)** 4100333342 14-
 Absent 10-2019: Am Ch Sup Ch Impyrial's American Expedition Imp
 Usa - Ch Shatadoe Kunamas Snow Spirit

Class 11a - Open Bitch

449 Mrs. A. Everson: **SHATADOE BARRINGA DAWN**
1st* 4100291159 22-04-2017: Sup Ch Euzkadi Hear The Drums -
 Ch. Shatadoe Kunamas Snow Spirit

Ch 449 Pts 7 Res 447

BOB 449 Bitch Pts 9 R/Up 446 Dog

Rottweiler

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

450 MRS. DEBORAH & MR. IAN MCLEAN: **EBONHAUS LIFE IN**
 Absent **THE FAST LANE** 4100326918 03-10-2019: Sup. Ch. Abakahn
 Ruum Ajax - Ch. Cleandra Zuri Britta

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

451 Ms M Ward: **EBONHAUS PRIME TIME** 4100318569 25-03-
1st* 2019: Ch. Hammersmark Champs Legacy - Ch. Cleandra Zuri
 Britta

Class 11 - Open Dog

452 MRS. DEBORAH & MR. IAN MCLEAN: **EBONHAUS RAZZLE**
1st* **DAZZLE** 4100318568 25-03-2019: Ch. Hammersmark
 Champs Legacy - Ch. Cleandra Zuri Britta

Ch 451 Pts 7 Res 452

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

453 Murray Doak: **HAMMERSMARK UNO HALO** 4100354145
1st* 14-05-2021: Ch Abakahn Ruum Ajax - Hammersmark
 Pontiac Aura

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

454 Miss D Carter: **RAKAAZ BALLROOM BLITZ (AI)** 3100389399
2nd 04-03-2019: Ch Wenno Of Nicolas Lion Tsd Ipo1 (Imp Cro) -
 Argead Viper

455 MRS. DEBORAH & MR. IAN MCLEAN: **AUST.CH.EBONHAUS**
1st* **TAKE IT TO THE LIMIT** 4100326916 03-10-2019:
 Sup.Ch.Abakahn Ruum Ajax - Aust.Ch.Cleandra Zuri Britta

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

456 I. & D. McLean and R. Andrews: **CH.CLEANDRA ZURI BRITTA**
1st 4100272036 23-03-2016: Ch. Abakahn Ungil Kojak -
 Ch. Cleandra Heres Nadja

Class 11a - Open Bitch

457 Ms M Ward: **BROOKVALE ISN'T SHE LOVELY AT**
1st **KAURILAND (IMP NZ)** 05463-2019 24-06-2019: Moya's
 Downtown Man At Kauriland - Ch Kauriland Dymons At
 Brookvale

Ch 455 Pts 9 Res 454

BOB 451 Dog Pts 11 R/Up 455 Bitch

Samoyed

Class 4 - Junior Dog

458 Ms J Green: **SNOWWEB HOLLYWOOD BOULEVARD**
 Absent 4100341882 30-07-2020: Snowbrook Hollywood Nights - Gr
 Ch Snowweb On Parade

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

459 D & J Maguire & J & D Wilders: **SUPREME CH SNERZOK**
2nd **FORGED IN STEELE** 3100376949 26-05-2018: Snerzok Chase
 For Glory - Snerzok Poison Ivy Dreamin

460 Ms S Ellenford: **VOHAGA ALL EYES ON ME** 4100301483 14-
1st 01-2018: Mytaj Fabulous Baci - Vohaga Pandoras Secret
 Myth

Class 11 - Open Dog

461 David & Jolene Maguire: **CH SAMSPRING PHANTOM OF**
1st* **OPERA (IMP PRT)** LOP557408 27-06-2018: G'ucta Des
 Merveilles Boreales - Samspring Dasha

Ch 460 Pts 8 Res 461

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

462 Miss S Ellenford: **BELTAMO IM STILL THE ONE** 5100125761
1st* 10-05-2021: Ch Snowbay Striking Reflection - Beltamo Miss
 Cant Be Wrong

463 Coreine Mcleod: **CLASSICANA EIRFLOWER** 7100049237 17-
 Absent 06-2021: Shacar Designed By Gucci - Classicana Zhenhana
 Diva

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

464 David & Jolene Maguire: **DEEJAE ONCE UPON A DREAM**
1st* 4100342311 17-09-2020: Snerzok An Expression Of Love -
 Ch Snerzok Warrior Princess

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

465 Joan L. Webb: **AUSTRALIAN GRAND CHAMPION**
1st* **SNOWWEB ON PARADE** 4100301926 23-01-2018: Supreme
 Ch. Snowbrook Lucky Star Of Henry - Gr. Ch. Kalaska Gold-
 N-Classgirl

Ch 465 Pts 7 Res 464

BOB 465 Bitch Pts 10 R/Up 460 Dog

Schnauzer

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

466 Iris Cox: **AUST.CH. REGENSTAUF THE SHOWMAN**
1st* 4100327687 27-08-2019: Regenstauf Magic And Mayhem -
 Asyut Lipstickonyr Collar

BOB-Ch 466 Dog Pts 6

Schnauzer (Giant)

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

467 Ms B Frewen-Lord Mr P Talvinen Ms S Richie: **AUST GR CH**
1st* **BLACKLINE HIKIKI** 4100278402 24-07-2016: Sup Ch
 Stablemaster's Krafted By Legends (Imp Fin) - Sup Ch
 Blackline Devil In Disguise

BOB-Ch 467 Bitch Pts 6

Schnauzer (Miniature)

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

468 Mr D M & Mrs A G O'Hara: **MODAVAM THE REAL MCCOY**
1st 4100355159 27-05-2021: Ch Babetal Long Time Coming -
 Ch Modavam Tarzan S Little Angel

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

469 Dasha Jones: **AUST CH. BESONDA HIGH CALYPSO**
1st* 4100324221 14-07-2019: Ch. Skyllord Swift And Sure -
 Preski Miss Georgina

Ch 469 Pts 6

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

470 Dasha Jones: **SKYYLORD WISPERING DREAM** 4100355302
05-05-2021: Skyylord In Yourdreams - Skyylord Whispers
1st* Are True

Class 11a - Open Bitch

471 Dasha Jones: **AUST CH. SKYYLORD A NEW HOPE**
4100306027 23-03-2018: Durrant Ready To Rock - Skyylord
1st* Precious Star

Ch 471 Pts 6

BOB 469 Dog Pts 7 R/Up 471 Bitch

Shiba Inu

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

472 Mrs D & Miss V Bexton & Miss R Cook: **ORIENTA THE AVATAR** 4100353370 16-03-2021: Power To Orienta Go
1st* Sakura Kensha (Imp France) - Orienta Park Avenue Playgirl

BOB-Ch 472 Dog Pts 6

Siberian Husky

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

473 Mr G & Mrs B Goodwin: **BLUEMOOSKA IONJACK**
4100313995 19-11-2018: Ch Bluemooska Cupids Arrow - Ch
1st* Bluemooska Sherrie Baby

Class 11 - Open Dog

474 Ms M Schelbach: **CH ICEPOWER RING MASTER** 4100289406
02-04-2017: Supreme Ch Bluemooska Whos Ya Daddy -
1st* Supreme Ch Icepower Empire Rose

Ch 474 Pts 7 Res 473

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

475 Ms M Schelbach: **KORTIERRA DIAMOND ISLAND**
7005560400 14-05-2021: Ch Icepower Ring Master - Ch
1st* Birindi Rock My World

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

476 Melissa Starkey: **CUDOS ITS ALL ABOUT ME** 4100336007
09-12-2019: Int Ch., Pol, Lith, Aust Ch, Jun Ch. Pol & Lux,
Wpw, Ch Of Ch, Club Winner Winter Melody Break The
Wave (Imp Poland) Working Certificate - Sup. Ch. Winter
Melody Your Miss Trouble (Imp Pol)

Ch _____ Pts _____

BOB 474 Dog Pts 7 R/Up 473 Dog

St. Bernard

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

477 Mr Frank G Newman & Mrs Lesley A Newman: **ACCROPOLIS YA WORDS R HEARD AT BERNEDALE (AI)** 6100129532 14-04-2021: American Champion Cache Retreat Iron Horse Imp Usa - Australian Champion Accropolis Adictd Totha Shndig
1st*

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

478 CELIA ANN INMON: **SNOMARK BDS BIG AZZ TEXAS (AI)**
4100350084 04-02-2021: Ch. Snomark Bgl Big Dog - Allsaint
1st* Ima A Sweetie Bio

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

479 Mrs. Lauren Mckillop-davies: **SALHIA FIRST EDITION**
4100353928 07-05-2021: Aust/Nz.Ch. Nyrauda Rebel With
1st A Cause - Snomark JI Queen Of Hearts (Ai)

480 Mr Frank G Newman & Mrs Lesley A Newman: **ACCROPOLIS SLEEPN WITH THE ENEMY AT BERNEDALE (AI)** 6100129531
14-04-2021: American Champion Cache Retreat Iron Horse
Imp Usa - Australian Champion Accropolis Adictd Totha
Shndig

BOB-Ch 478 Dog Pts 6

Group 6 - Specials

Best **474 Siberian Husky**
Pts: 25 Ms M Schelbach: Ch Icepower Ring Master

R/Up **451 Rottweiler**
Pts: 15 Ms M Ward: Ebonhaus Prime Time

Baby **477 St. Bernard**
Mr Frank G Newman & Mrs Lesley A Newman: Accropolis
Ya Words R Heard at Bernedale (AI)

Minor **404 Alaskan Malamute**
L. BOULTON: ICEPAWS ROCKN DAHOUS WITH REBA

Puppy **422 Boxer**
Mr. Ian & Deanne Campbell: Boxvale RunsWithPassion

Junior **429 Dobermann**
Mr John & Mrs Maree Nesbitt: WATTAVUE INNOCENT
EMBRACE

Inter **455 Rottweiler**
MRS. DEBORAH & MR. IAN MCLEAN: Aust.Ch.Ebonhaus
Take It To The Limit

Aus Br **451 Rottweiler**
Ms M Ward: Ebonhaus Prime Time

Open **474 Siberian Husky**
Ms M Schelbach: Ch Icepower Ring Master

Neuter

Best **433 Dobermann**
Pts: 6 A Burton and J Burton-Hall: Neut Ch Wattavue Fiery Winter
Sky

R/Up _____
Finish _____ **Absent** 19

Group 7 - Non-Sporting Group

Mrs Susan Hewinson (QLD)

Start Time: _____

Boston Terrier

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

481 Mrs M J Stewart: **DRUMSARA AMERICAN GANGSTER**
1st* 4100355589 20-05-2021: Ch Hymere A Star Is Born -
Kellkode Miss Diva

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

482 Mr P & Mrs J Walsh: **KYPAJUKA CUT FROM A DIAMOND**
4100348924 14-01-2021: Ch Zareba He'S Got Swagger -
1st Zareba Diamonds For The Lady

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

483 Jane Caccaviello: **LOUALLI LITTLE JACK HORNER**
1st* 3100321307 16-03-2015: Ch Loualli Stories To Tell - Ch
Loualli Strile It Up

484 MISS N HARRISON: **KOSTACUTIES KANT DENY IT**
2nd 4100327671 28-09-2019: Sunwood Primetime(Imp Usa) -
Bostonlakes Miz Mia

Class 11 - Open Dog

485 Mr P & Mrs J Walsh: **CH ZAREBA HES GOT SWAGGER**
1st* 2100505110 03-09-2018: Ch Canmoy's Boston Rockefeller
(Imp Fin) - Grand Ch Zareba Struts Like A Showgirl

Dalmatian

Ch 485 Pts 9 Res 482

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

- 486 Mr A J Phelan & Miss J M Young: **DRUMSARA AMERICAN SWEETHEART** 4100351655 01-03-2021: Ch Hymere A Star Is Born - Drumsara Girl Next Door
1st*
- 487 MISS N HARRISON: **KERDEN U R MY VOODOO DOLL** 4100352534 30-03-2021: Nz Ch Zareba Thunda From Down Under - Ch Kerden U R My Talisman
2nd
- 488 Mrs M J Stewart: **DRUMSARA AMERICAN HONEY** 4100353410 01-04-2021: Ch Hymere A Star Is Born - Ch Zareba Hometown Girl
3rd

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

- 489 J & K Lacey: **TOPLACE THE DEVIL WEARS DIOR** 4100347940 22-12-2020: Nz Ch. Zareba Thunda From Down Under - Kerden Dixieland Rock
1st*

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

- 490 Mrs M J Stewart: **EXALTARE LEST WE FORGET** 4100345726 11-11-2020: Hymere A Star Is Born - Ch Drumsara Padawan Tano
1st*

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

- 491 Mr P & Mrs J Walsh: **ZAREBA DIAMONDS FOR THE LADY** 2100525213 02-08-2019: Ch Heartbeats Invictus (Imp Usa) - Zareba Leading Lady
1st*
- 492 Jane Caccaviello: **HYGAMBLE SIERRA TANGO** 2100534659 13-01-2020: Ch Loualli King Of Hearts - Ch Hygambly Blac Russian In Style
2nd

Ch 489 Pts 12 Res 490

BOB 489 Bitch Pts 16 R/Up 490 Bitch

British Bulldog

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

- 493 Ms M Lloyd, Mr L Perrett, Miss S Lloyd-Hansen: **BETTABULL PHAT STACKS** 4100356997 29-06-2021: Bettabull Sting Likea Bee (Ai) - Bettabull A Touchof Spice (Ai)
1st

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

- 494 Mrs. Debbie Morrison-Teirney: **STONEBRIDGE WHITE KNIGHT** 4100349652 29-01-2021: Ch Llemmegs Mr Mojo Rising(Ai) - Stonebridge Pipi Longstockings
1st

Ch 494 Pts 6

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

- 495 Ms M Lloyd, Mr L Perrett & Miss S Lloyd-Hansen: **BETTABULL DOTY** 4100356998 29-06-2021: Bettabull Sting Likea Bee - Bettabull A Touchof Spice
1st*

- 496 Ms. Tricia Cumner: **MAJESTUEUX LET THE EMBERS BURN** 4100357216 28-06-2021: Spa. Ch. Onahia Del Atlante Kill Bill (Imp Esp) - Majestueux Es Delvin (Ai)
2nd

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

- 497 Ms. Tricia Cumner: **MAJESTUEUX BREAKIN ALL RULES** 4100345072 29-10-2020: Hun Jnr Ch Kupakos Garrison (Imp Hun) - Ch. Majestueux Legacy In The Makin (Ai)
1st*

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

- 498 Mrs T Albrecht: **AUST CH ROBOCKY CAMILLA WITH LOVE (AI)** 4100337673 13-06-2020: Uk Ch Gongar King Henry Bulls (Imp Irl) - Ch Gladiatorbul Colosseum Queen
1st*

- 499 Absent Melody Harris: **PIPERSGLEN MARSHMALLOW** 4100340555 14-07-2020: Ch Bullyoyo Halloween (Imp Esp) - Pipersglen Royal Obsession

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

- 500 Absent Melody Harris: **PIPERSGLEN PARK LANE** 4100340552 13-07-2020: Hun. Jr. Ch Kupakos Garrison (Imp Hun) - Ch Pipersglen Mayfair

Ch 498 Pts 7 Res 497

BOB 498 Bitch Pts 8 R/Up 497 Bitch

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

- 501 Mr P Gough & Ms T Chandler: **WINTERFALLS BIG CITY LIGHTS** 4100354983 11-05-2021: Supreme Ch Winterfalls Singin In The Rain - Supreme Ch Paceaway Ticket To Shine (Ai)
1st*

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

- 502 Ms Toni Greenslade: **LOTZADOTZ RED HOT TOPIC** 4100345633 17-10-2020: Dalmain The King At Lotzadotz (Ai) - Firebrook Ebony At Lotzadotz
1st

Class 11 - Open Dog

- 503 Mr P Gough & Ms T Chandler: **SUPREME CH WINTERFALLS SUNSET BOULEVARD** 4100301537 12-12-2017: Supreme Ch Paceaway Top Gun (Ai) - Nz & Aust Supreme Ch Paceaway Pippi Longstockin
1st*

- 504 Ms F E L Darling: **AUST CH PACEAWAY ZENDETTA (AI)** 4100330242 23-11-2019: Uk Ch Dvojica Vendetta(Imp Uk) - Sup Ch Paceaway Starz In The Sky
2nd

Ch 503 Pts 8 Res 504

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

- 505 Ms F E L Darling: **PACEAWAY ZENZENA** 4100352092 19-03-2021: Aust Ch Paceaway Zendetta (Ai) - Aust Ch Paceaway Ticket For Roses (Ai)
1st*

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

- 506 Ms F E L Darling: **AUST CH PACEAWAY CANDY CANE** 4100346933 21-11-2020: Paceaway Pepper Jack - Aust Ch Paceaway Eye Candy
1st*

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

- 507 Dr Julie Beeby: **AUST CH VAREWELL BLACK ORCHID JC** 4100335300 01-03-2020: Aust Ch Telde Mac Heath - Aust Sup Ch Varewell Crystal Bloom Et Jc Ca
1st*

Ch 505 Pts 8 Res 506

BOB 503 Dog Pts 11 R/Up 505 Bitch

French Bulldog

Class 4 - Junior Dog

- 508 Absent Mrs Joanne Windle and Mrs Kate O'Sullivan: **GRANDEEOSO REGARDEZ MOI** 4100341026 21-07-2020: Buntalini Danglars Legend - Sirencamour Miss Tuffsy

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

- 509 Absent Ben McWatt: **ABIAAN RUDE BOY (AI)** 4100341254 31-07-2020: Mambilou Phoenix Rising (Iid Pol) - Ch. Abiaan Primadonna Girl (Ai)

Ch _____ Pts _____ Res _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

- 510 Mr Luke Samytowski & Mr Julian Oddi: **ODDSKI DIAMOND IN THE BUZZ** 4100352949 11-04-2021: Ch Abiaan Rocketeer Boy - Ch Hushan Miss De Ja Vu
2nd

- 511 MRS. BRIE BELL: **STARZLECHIEN DEVINEREVELATION** 4100353536 01-05-2021: Gold-Sierra Invincible - Ch. Starzlechien Kikki Queen
1st*

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

- 512 Mr L Samytowski & Mr J Oddi: **ODDSKI MISS CLEO** 4100341308 13-08-2020: Ch Sancerre Didier - Ch Hushan Miss De Ja Vu
1st*

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

- 513 Absent Ben McWatt: **ABIAAN MOVIE STAR GIRL (AI)** 4100341253 31-07-2020: Mambilou Phoenixrising (Iid Pol) - Ch. Abiaan Primadonna Girl (Ai)

- 514 Absent Melody Harris: **PIPERSGLEN SUICIDE BLONDE** 4100343175 11-09-2020: Ch Gaston De Infitum Taurus (Imp Prt) - Meralla Pipeelongstockin

Class 11a - Open Bitch

- 515 MRS. BRIE BELL: **PROTECTABULL SEMPITERNAL LOVE** 4100343025 13-08-2020: Ch. Moonglade Ive Got Mojo - Keeswey Elegant Queen At Protectabull
1st*

516 Mrs J Windle & Mrs E Jonsson: ~~AUST CH CYPRIEN BAILEYS ONICE~~ 6100112290 09-05-2018: Cyprien The Ninja Ninja - Benzabull Helles Hale
 Absent
 Ch 512 Pts 7 Res 515
 BOB 512 Bitch Pts 7 R/Up 515 Bitch

German Spitz (Klein)

Class 4 - Junior Dog

517 Y Rolfe, L&R McCahon, D Cohen: ~~NUERONA MIDNIGHT MADNESS~~ 2100553720 25-09-2020: Ferona Blue Reign - Ch Nueboree Bellatrix
 Absent
 BOB-Ch _____ Pts _____

Great Dane

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

518 GAYNOR SIMPSON: **BREMILIE EVER A SURPRISE** 5100124331 14-04-2021: Ch. Danemeadows Rykasreign - Grand. Ch. Danelyne Once Upon Adream
1st*

Class 4 - Junior Dog

519 Mrs N Reynolds & Mrs A Toleman: **JAZZBELLA UNCHAINED MELODY** 4100339694 20-07-2020: Jazzebella Bad To The Bone - Jazzebella Foxy Roxy
1st
 520 A BJORNEREM: ~~ELEGANSER FOREVER FRIEND~~ 4100340120 08-07-2020: Bis Biss Gch Talielkin The Bourne Legacy - Ch Eleganser Dilly Dally
 Absent
 BOB-Ch _____ Pts _____

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

521 R & K Whitelock: **AUST CH UNDERANE GOLD ARMOUR (AI)** 3100376924 27-05-2018: Mrbis Mbiss Am Gchs /Bis Can Ch / Bis Ukc Ch / Bis Intl Ch Hauer N Rockingdane's Knight In Shining Armour Cgc Aom (Usa) - Ch Danelyne Liberty Star (Ai)
1st*
 Ch 521 Pts 7 Res 519

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

522 Nicole Brandon: **UNDERANE JUST JAZZ (AI)** 3100428702 22-03-2021: Fentriss Bogart Cdx - Underane Dark Intention (Ai)
1st*

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

523 Sally Gough: **AUST CH LAPSEWOOD JEZEBEL AT HOMERDANE (IMP-N.Z)** 04820-2020 08-06-2020: Ch Monteral Music Man At Lapsewood - Ch Chelshar Dancin Inthe Moonlite At Lapsewood (Imp-Aust)
1st*
 524 Mrs Narelle Reynolds: **JAZZBELLA PREETY AS A PICTURE** 4100339693 20-07-2020: Jazzebella Bad To The Bone - Jazzebella Foxy Roxy
2nd

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

525 A Bjornerem: **MONTERAL BLUEBERRY PIE (AI) (IMP NZL)** 01056-2020 13-11-2019: Dk Ch Pinza's Blue Spellbound (Denmark) - Nz Ch Monteral Blackberry Tart
1st*
 Ch 523 Pts 9 Res 524
 BOB 521 Dog Pts 11 R/Up 523 Bitch

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

526 Nicole Brandon: **NEUT CH HARLLABLU IRON HIDE JC** 4100258044 28-04-2015: Harllablu William - Harllablu Veronika
1st*
 BNOB 526 Dog Pts 6 R/Up-Res _____

Japanese Spitz

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

527 Mrs. Shannon Watherston: **SHANSPITZ DIAMOND IN THE SKY** 4100356024 17-06-2021: Aust Supreme Ch Shanspitz My Signature Blend (Ai) - Shanspitz Wild Montana Skies
1st

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

528 Jane Faulkner: **BELZBENTLEY DARK KNIGHT** 3100384584 17-12-2018: Sup.Ch Daesdamar Foreign Exchange - Belzbentley Saturn Five
1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

529 Mrs. Shannon Watherston: **AUST SUPREME CH SHANSPITZ MY SIGNATURE BLEND (AI)** 4100228847 16-07-2013: Ch Mannerking Kanjogaki - Yukihana A Regal Romance
1st*
 Ch 529 Pts 7 Res 528

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

530 Jane Faulkner: **DAESDAEMAR ROYAL REIGN** 2100566820 13-06-2021: Ch Mannerking Crown Prince - Ch Daesdaemar Truly Madly Deeply
2nd
 531 Mrs. Shannon Watherston: **SHANSPITZ SUBZERO** 4100356931 03-07-2021: Fenomenets First Class - Aust Ch Shanspitz Perfect Double Act
1st*

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

532 Mrs. Tracy Gaff: **SPITZVIEW MERCEDES MAGIC (AI)** 4100349647 01-02-2021: Aust. Supreme Champion Shanspitz My Signature Blend (Ai) - Daesdaemar Picture Perfect
1st*
 Ch 532 Pts 6
 BOB 529 Dog Pts 8 R/Up 528 Dog

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

533 Katie Watson & Murray Jones: **CH NEUT CH KIMYATA PLAYING FOR KEEPS** 4100205822 30-09-2011: Sup Ch Jonja Finders Keepers Et (Imp Nz) - Ch Kimyata Magic Dirt
1st*
 BNOB 533 Dog Pts 6 R/Up-Res _____

Karelian Bear Dog

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

534 Ms M Schelbach: **CH MACKERLY MASTER N COMMANDER (IID POL)** 2100522341 06-05-2019: Pol Ch Karel Albus (Pol) - Pol Ch Karia Albus (Imp Pol)
1st*
 BOB-Ch 534 Dog Pts 6

Keeshond

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

535 Tracey Parker and Liza Cassidy: **RYMISKA BEWITCHED BODY N SOUL (AI)** 2100563988 07-04-2021: Am Ch Summerwind'S Time Keeper (Usa) - Sandstock Va Va Voom
1st*

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

536 Mr P and Mrs T Hofman: **AUST CH NAWTIKEES ROGUE ONE** 2100526682 26-08-2019: Nawtikees In Likelynn - Ryfrost Watch Out
1st*
 BOB-Ch 536 Dog Pts 6

Peruvian Hairless Dog (Large)

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

537 Mrs M Fidler: ~~KATAPLISSO LOOK WHO'S BARKING (AI)~~ 5100123193 03-02-2021: Xioma Chicha Morada - Ch. Xioma Wicked At Heart
 Absent
 BOB-Ch _____ Pts _____

Poodle (Standard)

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

538 Mrs K Ritter: **WAZKY PHILADELPHIA FREEDOM** 4100349625 21-01-2021: Sup Ch Jurado Rocket Man For Wazzky - Ch Wazky Summer In Savana
1st*
 539 Riley Anderson: **RIVIERRA RISE FROM THE ASH** 4100354048 25-02-2021: Loana American Dream - Riviera Raven Elegance
2nd

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

540 Jane Boehm: ~~STARUS SUNSHINE SNOW QUEEN~~ 3100403507 05-12-2019: Am Ch Bar None Riding Shotgun (Imp Usa) - Ch Starus I Came To Dance
 Absent
 541 Mrs K M Ritter: **CH. TVORIMIR LOVE IS IN THE AIR** 4100324384 24-06-2019: Ch. Wazkythe Warrior - Ch. Celebrities Halleberry For Tvorimir-N
1st*
 BOB-Ch 538 Bitch Pts 8 R/Up-Res 541 Bitch

Poodle (Miniature)

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

542 Mr B G BARTON: **MYFLAIR INDEED I CAN** 4100350560 27-01-2021: Ch Real Treasure Starring Monavia - Ch Myflair Voo Doo Devil In Black
Absent

Class 4 - Junior Dog

543 Diane Craig, Margaret Barton & Jennier Sculac: **JENUIN WHEN HELL FREEZES OVER (AI)** 3100416610 23-08-2020: Floren Tino - Jenuin Southern Sky
1st*

Ch 543 Pts 6 Res _____

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

544 J Sculac: **JENUIN BABY'S IN BLACK** 3100424558 13-01-2021: Ch Michandy Striking Midnight (Imp Uk) - Camac Jewel Of The Knights
1st*

Ch 544 Pts 6

BOB 544 Bitch Pts 7 R/Up 543 Dog

Poodle (Toy)

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

545 Mrs T Anderson: **NIKNAK LODGE NATS MAGENTA** 2100564039 01-05-2021: Tropical Red Lexus - Niknak Lodge Pumpkin Petite
Absent

546 Mrs D Randall: **SILKYELK BACK IN TIME** 4100353927 13-04-2021: Aust Ch Jenuin Lets Talk Diamonds - Aust Ch Silkyelk Burnt Toffee
1st*

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

547 Mrs N Mozbyn: **GINGER BREED AURORA AUSTRALIS** 3100423603 18-01-2021: Moncherrie Let Sunshine - Bullmilashka Flying Fire
1st*

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

548 Miss Judith Merobie: **ADITHE YOURE MY WORLD** 4100346709 30-11-2020: Guilfo Fried Nut M (Imp Ita) - Aust Ch Adithe Cilla Black
Absent

549 Mrs J Craig: **ZIADA FIRE STARTER** 4100351837 28-01-2021: Aust Ch Bellissima Zammucca - Aust Ch Ziada Reign Of Destiny
1st*

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

550 Mrs D Randall: **SILKYELK MAGICAL MOMENT** 4100344835 20-10-2020: Ch Silkyelk Stunning Mystery - Silkyelk Snow Queem
1st*

BOB-Ch 549 Bitch Pts 8 R/Up-Res 550 Bitch

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

551 Mr B Crane: **AUST & NEUT CH DELAMONT A BOLD CHOICE** 2100409684 05-05-2014: Sylvenus Sharing History - Delamont Miss Independance
1st*

BNOB 551 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up-Res _____

Schipperke

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

552 Mrs Tania McAlister: **MY LITTLE DEMON** 4100357089 13-06-2021: Sup Ch Beadale Hey True Blue - Tanzapaw Magic In Motion
1st*

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

553 Mrs Tania McAlister: **CH TANZAPAW CLASSIC EXAMPLE** 4100318375 20-02-2019: Ch Bargchain Hits A Vote In Time - Tanzapaw Magic In Motion
1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

554 Mr. P. & Mrs. D. Comrie: **AUST. SUPREME CH. SANLYN FIRE STORM (IMP. N.Z.)** 03446-2013 19-05-2013: N.Z. Supreme Ch. & Am. Ch. Tumbleweed's On The Road Again (Imp. U.S.A.) - N.Z. Ch. Sanlyn Black Diamond
1st*

Ch 554 Pts 7 Res 553

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

555 Mr. P. & Mrs. D. Comrie: **AUST. CH. MONTERREZ GLOBAL PANDEMIC** 2100543348 01-07-2020: Am. Ch. Am. Gr Ch. Ebonystar Moonshiner Follow The Leader (Imp. Usa) - Grand Ch. Monterrez Star Quality
1st*

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

556 Mr. P. & Mrs. D. Comrie: **AUST. CH. BREOGAN MAGIC DREAMS** 2100469895 03-02-2017: Nz. Ch. Ch. Breogan Kiwi Dreams - Ch. Bateauchien Jack Be Quick
1st*

Ch 556 Pts 7 Res 555

BOB 554 Dog Pts 9 R/Up 553 Dog

Shar Pei

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

557 Mr. Darcy Stratford: **SUPREME GRAND CH. AYZSA QUEENS ROCK STAR (AI)** 4100300924 20-11-2017: Pei Attention Queen's Terrific Heel - Ch. Ayzsa Relight My Fire
1st*

Ch 557 Pts 6

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

558 Mr. Darcy Stratford: **AYZSA BASKING IN THE SUNSHINE** 4100345861 08-11-2020: Australian Grand Ch. Rynkls Hrsnround Inth Sunshine (Ai) - Aust Ch Ayzsa Relight My Fire
Absent

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

559 Mr. Darcy Stratford: **CH. AYZSA MILADY GAGA** 4100336176 08-04-2020: Ch. Ayzsa Queens Rockstarr - Ch. Rynkls Paintedby Kahlo (Ai)
1st*

Ch 559 Pts 6 Res _____

BOB 557 Dog Pts 7 R/Up 559 Bitch

Shih Tzu

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

560 Mrs R Hawke Ms B Heerseema: **BELTZU KICKING UP A STORM** 2100558757 29-01-2021: Ch Beltzu Catch A Falling Star - Ch Alchez Sign'd Seal'd Deliver'd (Imp Uk)
1st*

Ch 560 Pts 6

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

561 Robyn Hawke: **TZUTIQUE REVELATIONSNDISGUISES** 4100350501 21-02-2021: Ch Tzutique Setting Sail - Ch Tzutique Fill In The Gaps
1st*

Ch 561 Pts 6

BOB 561 Bitch Pts 7 R/Up 560 Dog

Xoloitzcuintle Standard

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

562 Miss Sophia Lloyd-Hansen: **CH AMORENEKID EL PADRINO** 4100292161 22-05-2017: Akc Ch, Aust Ch Hueramo (Arena) - Ch Amoroso's Jasum
1st*

Ch 562 Pts 6

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

563 T Cameron, S Lloyd-Hansen: **AMORENEKID RAVIN AT MIDNIGHT** 4100347110 22-11-2020: Am Ch Amorenekid Latino Heat At Monterrey - Ch Tonina (Arena) (Imp Mex)
1st*

Ch 563 Pts 6

BOB 562 Dog Pts 7 R/Up 563 Bitch

Group 7 - Specials

Best	557 Shar Pei
Pts: 25	Mr. Darcy Stratford: SUPREME GRAND CH. Ayzsa Queens Rock Star (Ai)
R/Up	503 Dalmatian
Pts: 15	Mr P Gough & Ms T Chandler: Supreme CH Winterfalls Sunset Boulevard
Baby	535 Keeshond
	Tracey Parker and Liza Cassidy: Rymiska Bewitched Body N Soul (Ai)
Minor	538 Poodle (Standard)
	Mrs K Rittter: Wazky Philadelphia Freedom
Puppy	489 Boston Terrier
	J & K Lacey: Toplace The Devil Wears Dior
Junior	523 Great Dane
	Sally Gough: Aust Ch Lapsewood Jezebel at Homerdane (IMP-N.Z)
Inter	541 Poodle (Standard)
	Mrs K M Ritter: CH. TVORIMIR LOVE IS IN THE AIR
Aus Br	557 Shar Pei
	Mr. Darcy Stratford: SUPREME GRAND CH. Ayzsa Queens Rock Star (Ai)
Open	503 Dalmatian
	Mr P Gough & Ms T Chandler: Supreme CH Winterfalls Sunset Boulevard

Neuter

Best	533 Japanese Spitz
Pts: 8	Katie Watson & Murray Jones: Ch Neut Ch Kimyata Playing For Keeps
R/Up	526 Great Dane
	Nicole Brandon: Neut Ch Harllablu Iron Hide JC

Finish _____ Absent 15

General Specials

Judge: Mrs Susan Hewinson (QLD)

Best In Show

Pts: 25

183 English Springer Spaniel

K McGhie & J Jolly: Ch Fraelighte Feel The Magic

Runner Up In Show

Pts: 15

557 Shar Pei

Mr. Darcy Stratford: SUPREME GRAND CH. Ayzsa Queens Rock Star (Ai)

Baby Puppy In Show

535 Keeshond

Tracey Parker and Liza Cassidy: Rymiska Bewitched Body N Soul (AI)

Minor Puppy In Show

336 Bearded Collie

Mrs M LINCOLN & Ms J LYONS: LOKYNNDA RHAPSODY IN BLUE

Puppy In Show

326 Australian Shepherd

Ms. Tamsyn & Russell Brown & Parker: Trumyra Raise The Bar

Junior In Show

350 Briard

C & A Mitchell: Ch Cacharel Ready To Rumble

Intermediate In Show

363 German Shepherd Dog

Miss Nicole Hammond: Aust. Ch. Karham Here We Go Again HIT ET 'A"Z'

Australian Bred In Show

557 Shar Pei

Mr. Darcy Stratford: SUPREME GRAND CH. Ayzsa Queens Rock Star (Ai)

Open In Show

183 English Springer Spaniel

K McGhie & J Jolly: Ch Fraelighte Feel The Magic

Best Neuter In Show

Pts: 25

433 Dobermann

A Burton and J Burton-Hall: Neut Ch Wattavue Fiery Winter Sky

Runner Up Neuter In Show

54 Italian Greyhound

Mrs.E.Colbert: Neut.Ch.Sup Ch Delco Water Lily